
CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2016- 7:00P.M. 

CITY HALL ANNEX 
520 MAIN STREET 

AGENDA 

I. CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE- COUNCILMAN TRUTZEL 

III. ROLL CALL 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

One motion, non-debatable, to approve the "recommendations" noted. Any member of 
the Council may ask for an item to be taken from the consent agenda for discussion and 
separate action. 

A. Motion approving the minutes of the September 13, 2016, City Council regular 
meeting and the September 20, 2016, City Council special meeting. 

Page 5 

B. Motion approving the purchase of a. 2017 Harley Davidson Road King motorcycle 
from Gail's Harley Davidson in the amount of$16,3559.90 for the police department. 

Page 11 

C. Motion approving the purchase of two 2017 Ford Police Interceptor sedans for 
$25,564 each and two 2015 Ford Police Interceptor Utility Vehicles for $27,909 each 
from Dick Smith Ford for the police department. 

This purchase is within budget. 

Page 21 

V. PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

A. Proclamation for Sally Smith 

B. Presentation by Compass Health Network- Cass Pointe Apartments 

Page 33 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are a.Jailable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



VI. ORDINANCES 

A. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-101: 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ENGAGEMENT OF TROUTI, BEEMAN 
AND COMPANY TO AUDIT THE CITY FINANCIAL RECORDS FOR FISCAL 
YEAR2016. 

Paperwork attached 

Page 56 0 Pass 0Fail 

B. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-102: 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BELTON. MISSOURI TO 
APPROVE THE MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 
STRYKER CORPORATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE TO 
THE DEPARTMENT'S POWER LOAD SYSTEMS, POWER COTS, AND STAIR 
CHAIRS. 

Paperwork attached 

Page 68 D Pass 0Fail 

VII. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Motion approving Resolution 2016-35: 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE AND CITY 
MANAGER TO APPLY TO THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
SAFETY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPORT OFFICE 
CLESO) PROGRAM. 

Paperwork attached 

Page 80 D Pass 0Fail 

B. Motion approving Resolution 2016-36: 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO A SERVICES 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, AND CBIZ 
BENEFITS AND INSURANCES SERVICE, INC. 

This software tracks the measurement period, administrative period, and stability 
period, on all city employees which is required by the Affordable Care Act. Approval 
of this agreement will continue to help the city minimize the compliance risk 
associated with the Affordable Care Act. 

Paperwork attached 

Page 83 D Pass 0Fail 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are a~ilable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



VIII. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

IX. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 

X. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

XI. MOTIONS 

A. Motion authorizing the Mayor to sign IRS Form 8038-GC to report the lease purchase 
of two 2016 Ford trucks by the Park Board in the amount of $64,346 (2016 Ford F-
350 and 2016 Ford F-250), dated 4/112016. 

Page 101 

XII. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. REVIEW OF AUGUST 2016 FINANCIAL REPORT. 

Xill. Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to the preparation, 
including any discussions or work product, on behalf of a public governmental body or its 
representative for negotiations with employee groups, according to Missouri Statute 
610.021.9; and leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body, 
according to Missouri Statute 610.021.2 and that the record be closed. 

XIV. ADJOURN 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are av?.ilable for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 



SECTION IV 
A 

4 



MINUTES OF THE 
BELTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 13, 2016- 7:00P.M. 
CITY HALL ANNEX, 520 MAIN STREET 

BELTON, MISSOURI 

Mayor Davis called the meeting to order at 7:00P.M. 

Councilman Peek led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Council members present: Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilmen Ryan Finn, Jeff Fletcher, Bob Newell, 
Lorrie Peek, Tim Savage, Chet Trutzel, and Dean Van Winkle; Absent: Councilman Gary 
Lathrop, who was attending the Missouri Municipal League Conference. Also present: Ron 
Trivitt, City Manager; Megan McGuire, City Attorney; and Patti Ledford, City Clerk. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Councilman Savage moved to approve the consent agenda consisting of a motion approving the 
minutes of the August 23, 2016, City Council regular meeting and the September 6, 2016, 
City Council special meeting; a motion approving the August 2016 Municipal Police 
Judge's Report; and a motion approving the purchase of replacement uninterrupted power 
supply (UPS) for the police station for $2,808. 75. Councilman Peek seconded. All present 
voted in favor. Councilman Lathrop absent: 

PERSONAL APPEARANCES: 

Sally Smith, 315 Main Street, Belton, was present on behalf of Richard Smith, Downtown Belton 
Main Street, Inc., to request closure of Main Street for Cruisin' Main Car Cruises, October 2, 
11:00 A.M.-5:00P.M. Closure of Main Street from Ella and Walnut one block on either side of 
Main. It is a Sunday so it should not be an issue for Main Street businesses. 

Councilman Peek moved to approve closer of Main Street for Cruisin' Main Car Cruises, 
October 2, 11:00 A.M. -5:00 P.M. Closure of Main Street from Ella and Walnut one block 
on either side of Main. Councilman Fletcher seconded. All in favor. Councilman Lathrop 
absent. Motion carried. 

Councilman Peek read a Proclamation for Pink-Tober-Fest naming October 14-15, 2016 as Pink­
Tober-Fest weekend in Cass County, Missouri, encouraging all residents to support their local 
businesses, support a great cause, and fight for a cure during Breast Cancer Awareness Month 
during the month of October. She presented the proclamation to Diane Huckshom, Executive 
Director of the Belton Chamber of Commerce. Councilman Fletcher said Ms. Huckshom has 

I 

been working hard with some local businesses to stay open late and get collections for this event. 
There is also a golf tournament set up for Pink-Tober-Fest. 

Mayor Davis took the opportunity to mention the great Fall Festival last weekend. During the 
State of the City address he gave at the Chamber luncheon meeting he talked about it and that we 
are in the top 50 festivals in the state of Missouri. He also talked about Jeff, Fletcher, Public 
Works Director, and the great job he has done. 

5 



Mayor Davis presented a plaque to Jeff Fisher, Public Works Director, for his service with the 
City from August 15, 2010 to September 21, 2016. He said Mr. Fisher has done great things 
while he has been with the City, has done a great job, and we are going to miss him. 

ORDINANCES: 

Patti Ledford, City Clerk, gave the final reading of Bill No. 2016-95: AN ORDINANCE 
APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY'S ZONING MAP, FROM M-1 (LIGHT 
MANUFACTURING) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL), FOR A 0.66-ACRE TRACT 
OF LAND, LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 46, RANGE 32, 
ADDRESSED AS 17229 S. OUTER ROAD, IN THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS 
COUNTY, MISSOURI. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Peek. The 
Council was polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 8, Mayor Davis, Councilmen Savage, 
Newell, Peek, Fletcher, Finn, Trutzel, and VanWinkle; Noes: None; Absent: 1, Councilman 
Lathrop. Bill No. 2016-95 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 
2016-4264, subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Ledford gave the final reading of Bill No. 2016-98: AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CONFLUENCE, A LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECT AND PLANNING CONSULTANT, TO CREATE A NORTH SCOTT 
CORRIDOR FLEX-INDUSTRIAL ZONING DISTRICT PLUS DESIGN GUIDELINES. 
Presented by Councilman Finn, seconded by Councilman Newell. The Council was polled and 
the following vote recorded; Ayes: 8, Councilmen Newell, Finn, Trutzel, Mayor Davis, Fletcher, 
VanWinkle, Peek and Savage; Noes: None; Absent: 1, Councilman Lathrop. Bill No. 2016-98 
was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2016-4265, subject to Mayoral 
veto. 

Ms. Ledford read Bill No. 2016-100: AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND 
APPROVING A PUBLIC SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, DOWNTOWN BELTON MAIN STREET, INC. AND BELTON 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC. TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SERVICES SUPPORT FOR 
THE VINTAGE MARKET DAYS PROMOTIONAL EVENT IN BELTON, MISSOURI 
IN SEPTEMBER 2016. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Peek. Vote 
on the first reading was recorded with all present voting in favor. Councilman Lathrop absent. 
Councilman Newell moved to hear the final reading. Councilman Fletcher seconded. All 
present voted in favor. The final reading was read. Presented by Councilman Trutzel, seconded 
by Councilman Peek. The Council was polled and the following vote recorded; Ayes: 8, Mayor 
Davis, Councilmen Trutzel, Savage, Newell, Fletcher, VanWinkle, Finn, and Peek; Noes: None; 
Absent: 1, Councilman Lathrop. Bill No. 2016-100 was declared passed and in full force and 
effect as Ordinance No. 2016-4266, subject to Mayoral veto. 

RESOLUTIONS: 

Ms. Ledford read Resolution 2016-33: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT -
TASK ORDER #P02167257 WITH TERRACON FOR THE PROPOSED FEE OF $16,750 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING 
MATERIALS LOCATED IN THE THREE FORMER MILITARY BUILDINGS 
EXISTING WITHIN CITY OWNED M!RKEY BUSINESS PARK. Presented by 



Councilman Trutzel, seconded by Councilman Newell. Vote on the resolution was recorded with 
all voting in favor. Councilman Lathrop absent. Resolution passed. 

Ms. Ledford read Resolution 2016-34: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BELTON, 
MISSOURI AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT -
TASK ORDER #P02167311 WITH TERRACON FOR THE PROPOSED FEE OF $2,940 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF A LEAD BASED PAINT AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
INVENTORY OF THE THREE FORMER MILITARY BUILDINGS EXISTING 
WITHIN CITY OWNED MARKEY BUSINESS PARK. Presented by Councilman Finn, 
seconded by Councilman Fletcher. Vote on the resolution was recorded with all voting in favor. 
Councilman Lathrop absent. Resolution passed. 

MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS: 

Mayor Davis said the Fall Festival held over the weekend was an outstanding event. Storms came 
in on Friday night but Sally Smith worked hard and got it all put back together and had a 
beautiful event. It was named in the Top 50 Fall Festivals in the state of Missouri. 

He said he presented the State of the City address at the Chamber of Commerce luncheon today. 
Also, the 211 th Street ribbon cutting was today. That is a nice addition and should help to direct a 
lot of traffic. 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: 

Jeff Fisher, Public Works Director, provided a brief update on the 155th Street project. MARC 
had a meeting with the Missouri Department of Transportation (MODOT) and they have 
obligated funds for the 155th street project to be bid this fall. Some work may begin this 
fall/winter, but definitely within the next construction season. MODOT will replace the 
interchange and plans are for the City of Kansas City to reconstruct the west side. He praised 
Zach Matteo, City Engineer, and Kate Patras, Assistant City Engineer, for their work on the 
project as it has been a difficult project to pull off and he commends them for that. 

Ron Trivitt, City Manager, said he received some sad news yesterday; Brad Foster, Assistant City 
Manager, turned in his notice of retirement effective Tuesday, October 11, 2016. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

Councilman Trutzel asked if there has been any discussion about 3 lanes from 155th to North 
Cass on I-49. Mr. Fisher said yes. Actually when he first got to Belton, MODOT was 
considering that and it was included in a TIF as a scoping project (study project). But when they 
hit their cliff it kind of fell out. Belton should keep pushing for it. 

Police Chief James Person said the bulk of accidents are along that corridor, from both sides ofl-
49 between Powell Parkway on the west side and over to Bel-Ray. The main cause of accidents is 
inattention; most are rear-end accidents. 

At 7:20 P.M., Councilman Newell moved to enter into Executive Session to discuss matters 
pertaining to the hiring, firing, disciplining or promotion of personnel, according to Missouri 
Statute 610.021.3, and that the record be closed. Councilman Peek seconded. The following vote 
was recorded; Ayes: 8, Mayor Davis, Councilmeti Savage, Peek, Newell, Finn, Fletcher, Trutzel, 
and VanWinkle; Noes: None; Absent: 1, Councilman Lathrop. 



The Council returned from Executive Session at 8:27 P.M. Being no further business, 
Councilman Finn moved to adjourn the meeting. Councilman Fletcher seconded. All in favor. 
Councilman Lathrop absent. Meeting adjourned. 

Jeff Davis, Mayor 

8 



MINUTES OF THE 
BELTON CITY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 20,2016 
CITY BALL ANNEX 

520 MAIN STREET, BELTON, MISSOURI 

Mayor Davis called the special meeting to order at 7:53P.M. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Jeff Davis, Councilmen Ryan Finn, Jeff Fletcher, Gary 
Lathrop, Bob Newell, Lorrie Peek, Tim Savage, Chet Trutzel, and Dean VanWinkle. Also 
present Ron Trivitt, City Manager; Megan McGuire, City Attorney; and Patti Ledford, City 
Clerk. 

Councilman Trutzel moved to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to the hiring, 
firing, disciplining or promotion of personnel, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.3, and that 
the record be closed. Councilman Finn seconded. The following vote was recorded; Ayes: 9, 
Mayor Davis, Councilmen Finn, Peek, Trutzel, Lathrop, Fletcher, Newell, VanWinkle, and 
Savage; Noes; None; Absent: None. 

The Council returned from Executive Session at 8:35 P.M. Being no further business, 
Councilman Lathrop moved to adjourn. Councilman Finn seconded. All voted in favor. Meeting 
adjourned. 

~ Jeff Davis, Mayor 

9 



SECTION IV 
B 

10 



AGENDA DATE: 
ASSIGNED STAFF: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

9/13/2016 
James R. Person 
Police Department 

Approvals 
Engineer: Dept. Dir: Attorney: 

D Ordinance D Resolution ~ Consent Item 0 Change Order 
D Agreement D Discussion D FYI/Update D Other 
D Motion 

ISSUE/REQUEST: Replacement of the wrecked (totaled) police motorcycle 

City Admin.: 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: A motion approving the purchase of a 2017 Harley 
Davidson Road King motorcycle from Gail's Harley Davidson in the amount of$16,355.90. 

BACKGROUND: (including location, programs/departments affected, and process issues) 
The 2012 Police Motorcycle was wrecked during a motorcycle training. We received 
$14,104.33 from the insurance company. We received three bids for the replacement with Gail's 
Harley Davidson being the lowest bid of$16,355 .90. 

IMPACT I ANALYSIS: 
The total requested is $16,355.90 to purchase the new motorcycle. 

A separate budget amendment was approved on June 28, 2016. 

!:\Agenda Items\2016\092716\PD-motorcycle\CCIF- MOTOR <f'fCLE.doc 
Last printed 9/22/20 I 6 



FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: Gail's Harley 
Amount of Request/Contract: $16,355.90 
Amount Budgeted: $16,355.90 
Funding Source: Gen. Fund 233-0000-4957400 
Additional Funds $-0-
Funding Source 
Encumbered: $ 
Funds Remaining: $ 

TIME LINE Start: ASAP 

OTHER INFORMATION/UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve 

OTHER BOARDS & COMMISSIONS ASSIGNED: 

Date: 
Action: 

List of reference Documents Attached: 

Memo from Lt. Mike Davis 
Spec sheet from Lt. Mike Davis 
Quote- Gail's Harley-Davidson 
Quote - Rawhide Harley- Davison 
Quote- Worth Harley-Davison 

1:\Agenda Items\2016\091316\PD-motorcycle\CCIF- MOTOR <f2CLE.doc 
Last printed 9/8/2016 

Page 2 of2 

Finish: 



Memo 
To: Ron Trivitt, City Manager 

From: James Person, Chief of Police 

Date: September 7, 2016 

Re: Purchase of Police Motorcycle 

Belton Police 
Department 

On June 28, 2016 the City Council at their regularly scheduled meeting approved 
the purchase of a 2016 police Harley-Davidson motorcycle from Gail's Harley­
Davidson in the amount of $16,120.00. That purchase was not able to be made 
as the 2016 motor cycles were no longer available by the time the item was 
approved. 

Since that time we have rebid for a 2017 Harley-Davidson police motorcycle. 
Again, Gail's Harley-Davidson is the low bid with the amount of $16,355.90, an 
increase of $235.90. The previously passed budget amendment will allow for 
this purchase. No new budget adjustment is requested. I am requesting this 
item be placed on the consent for approval of the City Council meeting on 
September 13, 2016. 

13 



Lt Mike Davis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Lt Mike Davis <mdavis@beltonpd.org> 
Tuesday, July 19, 2016 3:54 PM 
Matt Chiappetta (matt@feelthepower.com); dharrod@rawhideharley.com; Jeffrey 
Harned Oeff@worthharley-davidson.com) 
Revised bid request 

I have been informed that pricing for the new 2017 Harley Davidson motorcycles will not be released until 
approximately August 25, 2016. Therefore I have revised the previous bid request. The revised request is as follows.: 

The Belton Police Department is requesting bids on an all-black 2017 Harley Davidson FLHP Road King. Please include the 
costs of Harley Davidson heated grips and Harley Davidson saddle bag guards. Sealed bids should be submitted by 
September 2, 2016 by 5:00pm. Send your sealed bids to: 

Belton Police Department 
7001 E 13rd St 
Belton MO 64012 
Attention Lt. Michael Davis 
Motorcycle Bid 

Any questions or for further information feel free to contact me. 

Thank you for your continued support for law enforcement. 

Lt. Michael Davis 
Belton Police Department 
LETSAC Region A Representative 
816-348-4447 

i 

14 



Memo 
To: Chief James Person 

From: Lieutenant Michael Davis 

Date: 9-7-2016 

Re: Motorcycle Bids 

Belton Police 
Department 

Due to no 2016 Harley Davidson Police motorcycles being avai.lable I have 
resent out for bids for a 2017 Harley Davidson FLHP Police Edition motorcycle. 

I received the following three bids: 

Gail's Harley Davidson 
Rawhide Harley Davidson 
Worth Harley Davidson 

$16,355.90 
$17,702.00 
$17,019.90 

These bids are for a 2017 Harley Davidson FLHP with heated grips and 
saddlebag guards installed. 

Gail's HD is the lowest bid and only $235.90 higher than the bid received for the 
2016 model previously bid. 

Two quotes were received for the graphics from Creative Signs and KE graphics. 
They are as follows: 

Creative Signs 
KE Graphics 

$ 185.00 
$200.00 

The cost of the change out from 911 Custom is as follows: 

911 Custom $800.00 

This should be all of the expenses that are needed to replace the motorcycle. 

15 



The total for Gail's, Creative Sign and 911 Custom would be $17,340.90 

The insurance company, Corporate Claims, has paid the city $14,104.33 for the 
loss. That leaves $3236.57 left for the city to be responsible for. 

I have attached the three quotes with this memo. 

Submitted by 

~-f.?p~ 
Lieutenant Michael Davis 

16 



Formal Bid for 1 2017 FLHP Harley Davidson for Belton Police Dept: 

Price FLHP: 

Parts Requested: 

Part# 5610034 Kit-Heated Grip, Touring 
Labor Heated Grips 
Part # 90200561 Saddlebag Guard Rails 
Labor Saddle Bag Guard 
Shop Supplies 

Total Parts and Labor 

Total Bid 

$15,42 I 

$199.95 
$218.00 
$329.95 
$163 .50 
$ 23.50 

$934.90 

$ 16.355.90 

If there are any changes, additions or adjustments needed please contact me. 

Thanks in advance 

~4------
Don Hayes 
General Sales Manager 
Gail's Harley Davidson 
816-966-2222 
donh@feelthepower.com 

_ U<Ci _ _____________________ l ____ _ 

5900 East: 1 SO Hwy • &rand\/lew., MD 64030 
(B 16] 966-i!i!i!i! • Fax: (B 16) 966-6570 • www.f"eelt:hepower.corn 

17 



RA'W'HIDE 
HARLEY -DAVIDSON 

August 30, 2016 

Lt. Mike Davis 
Belton Police Department 
700 I E. 163 rd Street 
Belton, MO 64012 

This is the quote for the 2017 Harley-Davidson police unit you requested. 

FLI-IP Road King Police 
Parts 
Labor 

A vail able Extended Service Plan 

Doc fee 

$16,300.00 
$523.00 
$480.00 

$987 3 year 
$11074year 
$1307 5 year 
$399.00 

Please let me know if you have any questions 

Thank you. 

David HarrO({ 
Inventory & Facility Man(lge•· 
Rawhide Harley-Davidson 
913-764-7433 Store 
660-351-6876 Cell 
dhar•·od@rawhideharley.com 

725 N Rawhide Rd. Olathe, KS 66061 

18 

913-764-7433 



August 27, 2016 

RE: Purchase of 2017 FLHP from Worth Harley-Davidson for Belton Police Department 

The following is a Jisti ng of the retail pricing for a black 2017 FLHP: 

2017 FLHP $15,211.00 
FREIGHT $435.00 
SET-UP $325.00 
DOC FEE $199.00 
HEATED GRIPS-
BLACK $199.95 
SADDLEBAG GUARD 
RAILS $299.95 
LABOR $350.00 
TOTAL COST PER 
UNIT $17,019.90 

This bid does not include removal or swapping of parts. Does not include any trade 
information. Customer can expect to receive motorcycles 60 days or sooner from 
purchase date. 

r 
et and Law Enforcement Sales 

Worth Harley-Davidson 

Worth Harley-Davidson North I 9400 NW Prairie View Rd I Kansas City MO 64153 I 816-420-9000 
www.worthharley•davidson.com 

19 



SECTION IV 
c 

20 



AGENDA DATE: 
ASSIGNED STAFF: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

September 27, 2016 
James R. Person, Chief of Police 
Police 

Approvals 
Engineer: Dept. Dir: Attorney: 

D Ordinance D Resolution D Consent Item D Chang~ Order 
D Agreement D Discussion D FYI!Update 0 Other 
IZl Motion 

City Admin.: 

ISSUE/REQUEST: Motion to purchase two (2) 2017 Ford Police Interceptor Sedan and two 
(2) 2015 For Police Interceptor Utility vehicle from Dick Smith Ford. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: Approve the purchase of two (2) 2017 Ford 
Police Interceptor Sedan for $25,564.00 each and two (2) 2015 Ford Police Interceptor 
Utility vehicle for $27,909.00 from Dick Smith Ford for a total of $106,946.00. 

BACKGROUND: (including location, programs/departments affected, and process issues) 

The City Council approved the amount of$124,000.00 for the FY16 budget to purchase these 
2017 vehicles. Only one bid was received from Dick Smith Ford. 

IMPACT I ANALYSIS: 

The purchase of these vehicles will replace four Crown Vic cars that no longer meet the 
specifications for police cars. 

!:\Agenda Items\20 16\092716\PD-cars\Police Vehicles 20 15.do~ 
1 Last printed 9/22/20 16 

Page 2 of2 



FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: Dick Smith Ford 
Amount of Request/Contract: $106,946.00 
Amount Budgeted: $124,000.00 
Funding Source: 010-440-495-7500 
Additional Funds $ 
Funding Source 
Encumbered: $ 
Funds Remaining: $17,054.00 

TIME LINE Start: 

OTHER INFORMATION/UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

OTHER BOARDS & COMMISSIONS ASSIGNED: 

Date: 
Action: 

List of reference Documents Attached: 

Memo from Sergeant Brad Swanson 
Bid from Dick Smith Ford 

!:\Agenda ltems\2016\092716\PD-cars\Police Vehicles 2015.do2 2 
Last printed 9/22/20 16 

Finish: 



Memo 
To: Capt. Spears 

From: Lt. Swanson 

Date: 9/1/2016 

Re: 2016 Police vehicle bid. 

Belton Police 
Department 

Through the month of August 2016 the department was accepted bids for four, 2 
sedans and 2 suvs, new Ford police interceptors. At the conclusion of the open 
bid period, close of business 8/31/2016, we had received one bid. The bid that 
was received was from Dick Smith Ford. I contacted City Clerk Patti Ledford and 
the bid was opened. The bid met our specifications, as based on the 2015 
vehicle purchase. The bid amount was $55,818 for the suvs and $51,128 for the 
sedans, for a total of $106,946. It should be noted that this price is for 2017 
models at 2016 model price if ordered before October. 

Lt. Brad Swanson W 

23 



";)C.(..I v.-... 
L;: r~tt.~v Su,.l-rJs....J Z,dllo (V\ (\(>/\') 

t ~ o-r& td~J re ce..ive.. 2.017 r1 GJ~( l.\.+- Zd /b pr• c.•, 

nemNo.3.S ( Type:F:~ ---- - - - - ---- --
FEATURE OESCRtPTION 

Description 

Air Bags 

Ail Bags 2 
Air Condilionitrg 

Alternator 

Auxiial'j Oullet 

Axl«t (Rear) 

Sattel'/ 

Body Style 

Brak«t System 

Brakes 

Coo ler-Power Steering 

Cooler-T r.Jnsm ission 

Door Locks 

Ford Pollca kllerceplor- Utiiily 

Dual. front required 

Side 

Factory lnslaUed, best grade aliail. 

Minimum 220 amps output 

12 vall , flictOI)' install~d 

Mfg. standard with police packago 

Poijce grade; specify amp. & CCA 

UUity style. 4 door 

4 whflet. disc, power assist 

AnU-Iock braking system (ABS) 

External power steering ~id cooler 

Auxif~ary heavy duly transmiSsion 

S!OOER MUST COMPLETE 

MFG'S COOE &lOR DESCRIPTIO"' 

KIIA, 500A y 

Sl'O + A:CIQ ~Main l~lJIQ\ • totfef)' QnP'/ V 

~0 y 

STO Front y 
220Amp y 

STD Y 

J~ v 
750CCA 7BA Y 

STD y 

STO 
STO 
STO 

STO 
STO 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

Model Year 2016 

MEETS SPEC 

.1ar1< Yes or No 

V s No 

Door Switcll 

Power, all doors, ractory inS1aJted 

Oeactivute door j~m switcll lor interior lights 

All wheal drive 

430 y \/ 

Drive lin a 
Engine 

Exhaust 

Extorior 

Floor Covering 
Foot Pedals 

Gauges 

Glass 

Heater/O~froster 

Hom 

Hour Meter 

Interior- Charcoal 

Keys 

Lights 

Mirrors-lnsi<Je 

Mirrors-Outside 

Noise Suppression 

Paint 

Passenger Volume 

Radiator 

Rildio 

Seats 

Spare T1r& & Wheel 

Speedometer 

Spcl Light 

Springs 

Steering 

Sleeting Wlleel 

Sun VIsors 

Suspension 

Tires-Front & Rear 
Tran!lmission 

Warranty 

Wheel Covers 
Wlildows 

Wipers 

Wiring 

Min V-6 •. state. iter & hcrsepcwer 
Dual 

Non-street appeara.nc.e 

Heavy duty vinyl front & rear (no cmpet) 

Adjustable 

Required 

nnleri, all windows 

Fresh air type; electric rearWU'Idow defrost ractory i1sl 

Dual note horns requir~ 

Interior color charcoal black 

Each vehicle keyed ind"Nidually (3 keys per vehicle) 

Auxil"iary dome, header mounted 

Under hoOd light 

luggage compartrnantllght 

Inside: day/night 

Outside: dual remoto type on lefl and right door 

Noise suppression bonds; factory installed 

One solid co_lor . provide color Chart 

State In cu 1\ 
Heavy duly coo'"g package 

AMJFM wilh digrtal clock; rear window antenna 

Buckel . pcwerdrtver, manual passenger. cloth 

CoilV&Oiional spare tlr& & wl1oel 

Calibrated in 2 MPH irtC(Qments 

Factory installed_, tcn side 

Heavy duty front & rear spnngs, 
Power 

T1~ & cruise- faciOI)' Installed 

Dual 

Stabiizer bars, shock absorbers 

A.ll season. steel belled radials . W rated, stat~ size 

Automatic, minimum 6 !!peed 

Attach an manufacturer standard 

Ful!.not hub caps 

Power. all windows 

lnwrnillent 

Power dlslribulion box 

K8A 

99R 3 7L V6 FFV 304 HI' 

STD 
STD 
STD 
STO 
STO 
Factory Sotor unt rronl pnvocy rear 
STO 

STD 
STD 

9W do ill front vinyl rear 

Dealer 

STD 

STD 
STO 
STD 
STD 
60R 
www.neot fOitl.com 

119 

STD 

STO rudio tM roof mountea antenna 

STD, 9W 

STO 
STO 
51Y 

STO 
STC 
STO 

STD 

6TO 
245/SSRt a NS BSW 

Seo 'N:Immty file 

6411 1 a· r.. -:>t.... 
STO 

STO 

STO 

y 

y 

v 
y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y ., 
y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

'I ---· 
N 

'( 

y 

y 

v 
y 

v 
y 

v 
y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

;/ 

/ 

--u_,~l'""'-t.~ 
--l 

- / 

BID PRICING TOTAL · FORO PQLICE INTERCEPTOR UTILITY -Item No. 35 . (~' 
You must enter pricing in the on~ne b~c;:::::::::;> 

NOT!;: All Ford Pollee Interceptors · Sed:m & UUUty come With aS year/IOO,QOO rnil.! Powertrilin Care 
E.xtt.nded Service Plan!! 
And Rtar-v!e"'camera Is ~tandw for 2016,located in !.he dash ccnt~r Jtaclt but can locate in rcu-view minor 

at no-charge code 87R 

Page 16 of 19 
24 

-tv {£ 
__: 



Item No. 35 

FEATURE 

Air Conditionin·g 

Alarm System 

Allemalive Fuel 

Ashtray 

Type: F.ord Pollee Interceptor· UtilitY (conllnued) 

BIDDER MUST COMPLETE. 

DESCRIPTION MFG'S CODE &lOR DESCRIPTION 

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT 

Auxiliary 17A 

R&qulres remote Koyle .. ontty 593.595 

EMainples: Blodi$Sol. CNG. gasOline. plllpane STD V8 Is FFV 

Slate gallon equivalent compared 10 base tuel or I his vehicle:_ __________ _ 

AMOUNT OF TAX CREDIT PROVIOED 

Auxiiary NA 

Modal Yoar 2016 

PRICE 

$!>30 

$323 

s 
s 

$ 

s 
s 
s 

.Audio I Vl<Ioo 1 ~rwcamm - -tJ;YN?ans«:. voice adiv;lied conununlaiUo;, 

StMd&rdln ~« .Utll.tutDRiftiUI• ......... ""'ttOII $ src I so 
·~ C...:!J::.;u~) -.,...------- 4.w;;'"""'~--_jD lu.el-c<>ko 

81R wto sYNC 1!115 wf.;YNC S 1381138 • 53M Audio I -ylaeo J 
Blind Spot Mondonng 

Brallo Syslem 

RcmappabiO (4·) swilches on sleering wtieJ:! 

BLIS- Blind spot mon~onng w.ilh cross lroffic alert 

Hoavv Duly powot standard ror model bid 

55Brequ1res2tB +!3M SY.N'C SS75 

STD S 

Catgo Area Fan 

Dark Car Foatuto 
CarQo area CiraJiation-mount&d on pao:;klllje tray 
Courtesy lamp disable when any door is opened 

Daytime Running Lamps 

Diagnostic Software & Cabling 

430 

942 

Engine Rotunda VCM II. CFR. Cabr~ and one-, ear Soflwote subSCJplion ..:1.::B<I..:·.:..:R::.9:::B0::7_· --------

Transmission ..:'::.nc:::::'ud=oo=-----------
ABSBrakes ..:lnd::.:::u::d::.oo::.._ ________________ _ 

Elecllical Sysrem ..:lnd=u.::dea;;;;.. ________ _ 

Body Module ___________________ ..:'".:..:ckJ=de:.;d;__ _______ _ 

Dog Dish HuD C.aps Sma• Wheel Covel"$- Small Factory Delete 8o4B 

s 

S270Q 

s 
$ 

Door-Drill I!!" 

~ 
Inside unlocks & opens Umter door Slmunaneously 

<§ide rear doors lnoperatNn~------­
Bamstic quality; driver front door Only 

880 LOCk "'«l9!rOD!I(S8~ 3 ~ 30@) 

Door Panel 

Doors 

Electronics Tray 

Engine Block Healer 

Engines 

Extended warranly 

<'" .i~r Cove~.) 
FlOor Mats 

Gas Cap-lockable 
Hom Wiong Kll 

lnrerior Upgrade 

------. - LlcensejlJata.ara~t 
Light Bar. Pre'Wit« 

900 _,S-'-136;.:.;:.5 ___ _ 

Orivet and passenger fronl doors 90E 

NA 
41H 

J ,5L Ec:ob<lllst 99T 

Ennancad PTI COOiftr on!)' wi\11 99T Ecoi>OOJl 528 

Note: Both tl\6 Por,co SO<!on a. U~blf coma Wlll1 on oxtonaad ford- See E~!anded Warranly I!U!O 

5y~ml/ 100.000 m~es Powetttatn W~ranl)' jMK l• STD! wifh $0 

doauc~l>l9 

G1lllei., 
Rlltlber/liioyl 

Wiring Kit 

Ckllh ~ar seals, fioor mats front & rear, e<~Jilel ftoor, 
ru~ floor console witn uniqun pollee finish panels 

AU vehicles keyed aKke (fieet) 

Coded to current enltlty key co.do 

Extra key prico 

Remote keyless enlly key ro.b 

Front 

Factory \vite<l 

Page l7 of 19 
25 

{j§l !5 in 85U lllleo<>r upgrade pacl<J 

Dno!Or flV<ll 

19l 

l!OA GnU wiNnrJ 

esu • FW [cloth front & rear) 

~g9·1284X,S90·013SX 
S~-<lS78X. 59J·I 11 IX.5liC-12S4X.511C-0 IS! X 

Simple key delaer 

595 

~ 153_.) 

NA 

$2729 

s 

SS30SO 

$2520 

$ 

sc~r· s1oo 
s 

$145 

s 18 

$45 

cf·w::::> 
s4s 
$500 

$232 

s 
c: so ) 

s 



Item No. 35 

Manuals 

Mirrors 1 

Mirrors 2 

Pall~ I 

FEATURE 

Rear 04ck Warning Light 

<:::"Rliverse Sensin~ 
Roof Rack Side Ratls 

Rust Proor.Og 
Seats 

$1oragG 

Temporary Tag 

T~<!s & Whf;lels 

Tra<:Uon Control 

Vinyl Wrap 2-Tone Pkg 

Wrndow-Rear 

C!!'!!''3:.> 
WtiingKHs 

SCutTCU>tdo 

Type: Ford Pollee Interceptor· Utility (conllnuadl Mod• I Year 2016 

•3 ·twO roar lr• 1~'9r.~tod LED tights (in tall tamps) 

#4 ·rear llghUng • 2 back~te na$hlng LEO lights 
wllldow moun tea on eacl1 sldo of m•msol stop 
light; l'NO liRg3to 111ner llashi1g lEO tights 

115 • t:a11JO wiring upfit P.ackage-rear console 
mounting plate, wiring harness (2 light cables-

supports up to 6 LED lights, two g~tt lED ight 
eables. caigo area power dlsliibutlon box (PCB). 
two 50 amp baii•IY and ground circuits in RH rear 
quarter. o.ne 10 amp siren/speaker drcuit, (engine 
to cargo are<;~), Whalen PCC6R light relay center 
mounted behind 2nd row seat, light contrOller/relay 
centetwiring 

•s ·Ready lor tM ro3d package. ineiJdes. Pi 

packages •1, ~2. IJ3, 114, 15, pkJs: Whelen 
cencom light conttoller, Whelen cencom relay 
conte11slren amp. ight conllollerfrl!rny C&ncom 
wiring, griUEO ·lights, 100 wall Sirenlspealtor. 9 
1/0 digital serial cable (console to cargo), Mi<lden 
door lock plunger/rear door handles inoperable, 
rear console mounting Plate 

S.ervice manuals 

Out•lde: electric remote both sides 

Outside: heated 

Under Deck lid 

Black 

State brand & warranty, certlf>C<JIO required 

Frnnl bunch with cenler arm rost 

Front bucket with power drtve(s seat 

Front elec:lrtc w~hout side. <Jirllag 

Front cloth bucket, rear vinyl be.nch 

Front neav'yduty constru~tion, split bench, power 

Front and rear dolh 
Front ami rear vinyl, spNt bencl1 

100 wau rnetu!ff'lg .ll!!l.Sket ancl pigtail 

~ 
Driver ~ pa•sen·ger LED bulb 

Driver & passongor itcandeseent bulb 

Cargo equipment storagj) bo~ or cargo pak 

C~rgo storage vauh with lockable door 

#1-Rcor vir'ly1, RHILH rronl and re3r doors vinyl 

#2·Roof vinyl. hood vinyl 

#3·Roof vinyl. RH/lH front doors vinyl 

#4-Vinyl word wmp ·"POLICE" on LH/Rrt sides 

Rear window inoperative 

P-re-wiling for gnlllamp, siren, and speaker 

Complete Kil 

BiiSG Klt NO BUT: 

lr.sability Kit NO BUT: 

) 

B!OOER MUST COMPLETE 

MFG'S CODE &lOR DESCRIPTION PRICE 

~~~-a_e __________ ~ 
!l6C 

67G 

67H 

Holm CD 

STD 
5<19 (non-BLISS) 

NA 

NA q:r\ 
Undefeoatlng only Cai-Te• 

NA 
sro 
NA 

9W, STO 1nbid 

NA 
FW 

NA 
IBX 

Cij:R Un1!Y.J)s IT Who!gn 

SIS Unoty I S1V V\'11etan 

51Z 

NA 
63V 

oeal01 

NA 

STD 

'JIA 

Nil\ SEE PRICe LIST FOR OPnON$ 

91C 

910 

1 ew (opera!)le from ~rwers seat) 

60A 

67U Ult•m~IO V.1nng paclcaqe 

47C Fron! 'Airing Kit RECO'-!MENOED 

21P Ronr Wlnng Kit RECOMMENOEC 

$389 

$~97 

s liS. 

$125 

$ 
$52 

s 

s 
c:E!B ) 

$81 

$225 

$ 

$ 

s 
$ 

5 
s 52 

$ 

SZ60 

~3431\S364 
SS34 IS576 

$:115 

s 
S2t5 

$NIC 

s 
s 
s 
$727 

s 
$ 610 

$690 

$ 22 

Q4s "> 
$465 

$90 

s 113 

ProL~c~vf' wr01p ~d~tn~on (ran\ (d~e: ofbo1h fe~r. Joors, lop !l~rfat:~ o( ten bumper 530 SI!O 

$1'01'1JGHT PREP· Driver'• •idr I Du•l ~II' I :;J\\' StU I U~5 

Page 18 ol 19 

26 



Item No. 35 

FEATURE 

Type: Fol'd Pollee lnlerceptor. Utlll1y (continued) 

I'ESCRIPTION 

SIDDER MUST COMPLETE 

MFG'S CODE &lOR DESCRIPTION 
QPTION.O.t EQUIPMENT 

End or Group VI 

OPTION DELETE 

Badge D.elere (Polico lnlerceptor Badge Only) 

Oeaclivare door jam sWitch for ii11eclor lights 
Door 1ocll confirmation Rash 

Ful carpel 
Ful wheel eover 
No19e suppression Con~s 

c ·SPolllght • driYOr !§:> 

160 

Clllole 430 

Celote4JD 

Nolin Base OiO 

Dillole64B 

Caleta eaR 

Detore SlY 

••••••s£1! PRJCB LIST AT END OP THIS FOR COST OF OPTIONS NOT REQUESTED HERE 

NOTE; ANY OPTION NOT REQllru>iED IN TtuS ENTIRE DID· SEE PRICE UST 
COLUMN LABELED •or::ALl!R iNVOICE" I'OR YOUR COST ON TifAT OPTION.IP 
YOU CHOOSE AN OPTION R.I!QUTRE.S ANOTI-IER OPTION WE WILL ADD TI!AT 
co:.'T. 

P<.rpular Oplions: 

Cargo madam" light (r~d & whit~ lig:h1) 
Side Muker Lights (s•• order guid~) 

Quurer glas$lights 
Auto hcadhtmp~ 
RoOf tJclt r~ils • bl~ck 

lTI' 
638 

(>31. 

S6L 
68Z 

Sol~r tint· led row ,rear qu.artcr ~ liftgate windoiV, ddetes Privacy glass 9lG 
Front Visor ligh1 96W 

Wheels 18" Painted ME 
!Jelle..:tor Plate (STD on Ecohoostl 

Hidd~n Duor lock plungers w/rc":!.r ·door hlll1dlu..f opcroblc 
!-~~Door lock phmgcr w!r<!4r·door h~mlles inopcrabl~ 

Cifc:u conJol ~N/A with 6SU ur 850) 

761> 
S2H 

~ 
~ 

Modo! Year 2016 

PRICE 

so 
S·1J 

$·.13 

s 
$45 

$·~ 
<r~ 

s.;s 
:il60 
$497 

5109 
SI·IO 
S!U·I 
NIC 
s.m 
S285 

Sl2l 
Sl39 

) 

Q!~ 

----------------~ 
..---~ "VI"" -~~(.) 

1\.\l S \ S ,,.,JI\1~ "lrJV.. GaOT 
'-AS\ "'ft:t:At2- ~ 

GREG LOFTON 
DICK SMITH FORD INC 
COMMERCIAL SALES DEPT 
9505 E. 350 HIGHWAY 
RAYTOWN, M01,eoru;t,39~ PHONE: 816-~'5~~ '4 .., 
FAX # 81 8·358-44 6 

\ ~ \.S \'(•TI.:> t:. 

t 

\._J 



t'\'\{\- (_ r I') \1:, \ I) 

\o.z....~"C~ Cl<.-+ 30, 

lt~mNo. 34 

FEATURE 

Oascription 

AIT Bags 

Air Bags 2 

Air Conditioning 

Anemator 

Au diary OuUet 

Axle (Rear) 

Ballary 
Body Sly1e 

Brake System 

Brakes 

Cooler-Pnwor Steeling 

Cooler· Transmission 

Doer Locks 

Door SWllch 
Orive line 

En gino 

Exhaust 

Exterior 

Floor Covering 

Foot Pedals 
Gauges 
Glass 

Healer/Defroster 

Hom 

Hour Meter 

lnteriQr • Chan;oal 

Keys 

Lights 1 

L;ghts 2 

Mirrors-Inside 

Mi<rcrs.QulSid" 

Noise Suppression 

Paint 

Passenger Volume 

Radiator 

Radio 

Seats 

Spare lire & Wheel 

Speedometer 

Spot Light 

SprinQs 

Steering 

Steering Wheel 

Sun Visors 

Suspension 
Tlre>;-Front & Re~r 

Transmission 

Trunk Opener 

W~rrnnty 

\11/heel Cavern 

Windows 

Wipers 

Wirtng 

-·---
Typo: Ford Pollco.lntercoptor • Sodan ~ --- __, · 

DESCRIPTION 

Ford Pollee Interceptor- SedM 

Dual, front requifcd 

Side 

Factory installed, best graoe avail, 

Minimum 220 amp& output 

12 volt, factory lnstall~d 

Mfg. standard with poli<:o package 

PoNce grad9; specily amp, & CCA 

Sedan, 4 door 

4 wheel, <lise, power assisl 

Anti-lock Draking system (ABS J 

External cooler for power steering 

Auxiliary tl~avy duty transmiSsiOn 

Pov~r. 311 doors. factory instattod 

Oaactivata door jam swot ell ror interior lights 

All wheel drive 

Min v.f!i, statG Utor & norsopowor 

Dual 

Non-street appear.m~o 

Heavy duty vinyl frorit & rear [no earpet) 

AdjustabiG 

Requirod 

Tinted, all windows 

Fresh air type: electric rear window defrost factory ills! 

Dual note horns requirnd 

tl'lterior colOr .chafCoal blllCk 

Each vehicfa· keyed individuat!y (3 keys per vel\icleJ 
Aux~iary dome. header mounted 

Under hood ~ght 
lnsldec deylnight 

Outside; dual remote type on left and right door 

Noise suppression bonds-factory Installed 

One so~d color · provido color chart 

State in cu ~ 

Heavy duty cooong packago 

AMJFM will1 dlgit~l clock; rear winciOw antenna 

Buckel, power driver, manual pasSenger, croth 

Conventional spare lire & wheel 

Calibrated in 2 MPfi increments 

Facli:lJY installed, lOll side 

Heavy duty front & ''""springs, 

Power 

Titt & cruise- faCtory Installed 

Dual 

Stabilizer b~. s/\ock absorbers 

All ~eason, steel beltod radials. W taled, &tate size 

AutomO>UC, ll')inimum 6 speed 

EJectrtc or vacuum <lcvic& IOC.1t0d on dash 

Attach all m~nuraclurer standard 

Ful~not hub caps 

Power, all windows 

Intermittent 

Power distribution boK 

r-t~~,V'L C\ 2.u r1 1"'\.:.Jd o...'f 'Ul\1 pr,·c. .. ·: 

6e ·1+-<>" L+-. fS ,tol-f.) S \..11'.-'T'L-f 

BIDDER MUST COMPLETE 

MFG'S COOE &/OR DESCRIPTION 

Ford P2M, 500A. A•M:J 

STO + oalely tai'\CPY 

STO 
STD. 

22Q amp 

STO 
3 39 

750CCA. 78A 

STD 

STO 
STO 
STD 

STD 

STO 

13C 

P2M 

3 7L V6 991< 305 HP 

STO 
STO 

STD 

STD 

STD 

Facloty SOI;Jr IIIU.STD 

STO 
STD 

STD 
RV'41 d _olh rronl v1~1 rear 

Dealer 

STD 

STD 

STO 
STD 

201' 

www Hoot 101ot.com 

103 

STD 

STO An4onna on roar 

RW 

STO 
STO 
210 

STD 
STO 

$TO 

STD 

STD 

~45/oSR 18 ~$ esw 
UJ asp Auto 

See Warranty ~to 

6SL 

STD 

STO 

STO 

Modal Vur 2016 

AlEETS SPEC 

MarX Yo& or No 

Yes No 
v 
y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y ------y 

y ____J 
y 

v 
v 
y 

y 

v 
y 

'( 

v 
y 

y 

y 1/ 
y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

'( / 
v 
y 

'( 

N 

v 
v 
v 
y 

y 

v 
y 

y 

v 
y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

BID PRICING TOTAL. FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR SEDAN - fltm No. 34 6.1~1 
You must enter pncing in the onHne bid p;;gr;==" 

NOTE: All ~ford Police Interceptors· ~dan & UUUty rome with a 5 year/100,000 mile Pow~rttain Car~ Extended S~rvice Plan!! 

And ~ar-vicw camera i$ $landanl for 1016, located in the dash center stack, OAiocalc in rear-view mirror a.t no-charge code 778 

NOTE: Non-pur.luit front-wheel drive Taurus SSV pri.Ce4at end of this Item options 

Page 12 or 19 
28 



Item No. 34 

FEATURE 

Alarm System 

Altemalivo Fuel 

Ashtray 

Audio I V"!dao 1 . : ·--....... 
("'AUdoo IV"Idoo 2 _) 

Audio / Video 3 

B~nd Spa I Monitoring 

Broke System 
DaJk C.Jr Fanturo 

Oaytlms Running Lamps 

Type: Ford Pollco Interceptor- Sedan (continued) 

DESCRIPTION 

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT 
Pe11meter Alarm reqUires key lob 

e·~omples; Slodiesel, CNG, gasoline. propane 

BIDDER MUST COMPLETE 

MFG'S CODE &/OR DESCRIPTION 

598 +SOP 

IIA 

Stale gallon equivalent COI'lllared lo base. ruul of lhis vehide~-----------
998 011 FWD onrv 1S FFV only in GreenSI~Ie& iMOIKS not) 

AMOUNT OF TAX CREDIT PROVIDED 

AuXiliary 
Roar view c3mara Stand3rd for 2016 in ccr1tcr st3ck I 
~nslc - voice activ<~tcd communi~ 

Remappable (4) switches on steertng wheel 

BLIS - Blnct spot monitoring wilh cross rrarroc alert 
Heavy Duty power standard lor model bid 

Courtesy lamp dlsabkl when any door is opfln~td 

NA 

Add 7.78 lo tocau1 in rear-vlGw m1m>r 

SJ/.1 • 76R (revorse S.0$10g roqu11oa~ 

47J ""1!1oul SYNCIA7K wiln SYNC 

5&8 1111 manua.J rl)ld heated mirrors wf{} pUG 

STO 

i 3C indu~Od In base 111<1 

942 

Model Year 1018 

PRICE 

$ 

s 
$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

s lndud&d 

Diagnostic Sollwam l!o Cabling 
Enoine RoJunda VCM II. CFR, Cable & One·y~ar sottwar~ subsophon -'1"'6.4.;.·.;.R.:.980:...;c.7 ________ _ $2700 

TransmiSsion ____________________ .c'"....:c.:..:lu;.:d.:.•d:..... ________ _ 
ABS Brnkcs ________________________________________ lod __ u_d_&a __________________ _ 

$ 

Eleclrical Syslem ____________________ .;;.ln,;:cl;,;ud=O<I=------------- s 
Body Modul~----------------------- .;;ln,;:d....:u....:aOd;;,;:_ ________ _ $ 

Dog Dish Hub Caps Small Wheel Co11ers- Small Factory Delete 6.5L S-4Z 

06or-Onvcr .. ..,.,.__ 
Oocr-Rea_!l 

'n~el 
Doors 

Electronics Tray 

Engine Block Healer 

Engines 

Extenrted Warranly 

~~ 
FloorM_31S 

Gas Cap-lockable 

HomWII1ng K~ 

Interior Upgrade l'kg 

~~ 

Licen•e Pl.;!~ a~ .._ __ _______ 

rns!do unlocKs & opc.ns driver door simullaneouGiy 

nsldo roar doors ina~ 

Driver and passenger Iron I doors 

3 5L EC<lbocst365 HP 

Nolo. aolh 1/lQ Pollcoo·SO<!an & .lJtJUly c.omo wun 1111 oxtended 

5ycur!/100,000 md"s Pa...,~rmn Wnrranty (60K •~ STO) "'lh SO 

~) 
Rubber/Vinyl 

Wiring K~ 

$ 

ese 
esc 
620 $210 

41H 

99T s 2789 

s 
s 

Ford - Sim IOxlonde.t Warranty Me 

s 
c_,1D""71·::.-. _______ G 111( ) 

Deater lronl only S 125 

99K $18 

N... $ 

1 2P + CW tblocl<. cloth Iron! & rear) s :l4F> Cloth roar seats. noar mats rronl & rear. carpet noor. 

fub tloor console wilh unique poUc~> f111ish panel$ 

All vehides keyed alike (fleet) ~3B-1284X.4JP·0135X ~..,!!,.;4E~=----
Coded to current enirlty key code 

Extra key pnce 

Remote keyless en((y key fob 

Front 

Page 13 or 19 

29 

•JF·0$16X.•JJ·I111X.-13c-12!1lX 43G.,1SiX .:!$~4'1~· ------

Deal"' .::S:..:5:::. oo:.:.... ___ _ 

~p .:5~2::.:37 ___ _ 

s 
f5J 



Item No, 34 Type: Ford Pollee lntorc~ptor. Sedan (continued) 

FEATURE DESCRIPTION 

Ligllt Bar, Pre-Wire 

Lighling Packages - OEM 

Manuals 

Mirrors 1 

Mirror5 2 

Paint 

Rear Deck Warning 

Re.vers~ Seosing 

Rust Procf111g 

Seals 

Storage 

112 ·front headlamp t PI houslftg only: arnbor. 

park-tum slgnals~rs. pre-<lrillod LED 

tes (does not lnQlEO installed lights) 

13 - two rear lnlegrntcd LEO Ug rs (rn a amps) 

li'4- rear lighlilig • 2 backtile llashhlg LED ijghls 
wfndoYili10UJ1tOd on eaCh sJdo ot chlmsel stop 
light; 11110 dcelllld inner flashing LED ~ghts 

115- trunk upfll packa~e- reQr console mounUng 
plate. wliing harness (21lght cables-supports up to 
6 lEO lights. two grill LED lgllt C<~blos , trunk power 
distributiOn box {PDB), two SO amp battery and 
ground circuits ln-lnmk, one to amp slrerllspeakE!f 
Cira.lits, trunk cirt:ulatlon ran.trunk ele<:tronJt;~ 
tray, pre-wlfing ror·gnlt t1,1mp·, siren. and speaker} 

116- Ught controller package- includes content from 
lhe PI pack3QGS /f4, pfus: Whelen Qght caill<oller 
(PCC8R). Whelen PCCBR light retay center (trunk 
mountod), Ugh! cantroller/retay canter wiring, pre­
wiring lor grill lamp. siren, ond speaker 

#7- Ready for lho road packag$- includes content 

from tho Jolowing PI packages #1,11'2, #3, #4, #5, 
plus: Whelen c:encom ight controller. WheJen 
cencom relay center/siren amp (mounted on 
electronics lray), 6ght controller/relay cencom 
wfring. grill LED lijjhts, tOO waH sirenlspeaker. 
LH trunk $1or.~g& boxes, 9 l/0 digital serial cable 
(console to trunk), hidden door lock plungarttear 
door handles i!1C)perable 

Service manuals 

Outside: olech'ic lllmote bam sioes 

Outside: heated 

Warning Rght under deck lid 

State brand & warranty, certiftcale <equired 

Front boncll w~h center arm rest 

Front bucket wflh power drtllflr'$ seat 

Front eleckic without side airtlag 

Fronl r;Jotll bucket, rear vinyl benCh 

Front heavy duty construction, ·sp!~ bencll, power 

Froni and rear clolh, spl~ bencll 

f'mnl and rear ~irlyl, spit bench 
100 watt lncludiog bmcko\ and pigtail 

dri;er only LEO~ 
Driver & passenger LEO bulb 

Driver & passenger incandescent bulb 

Trunk equipment storage box or trunk pak 

Trunk storage vault with toc~nble door 

Sp<!tlighl •peep· Driver's side. I Dual side 

Page 14of 19 

30 

Model Yoar%018 

BIDDER MUST COMPLETE 

MFG'S CODE 4/0R DESCRIPTION PRICE 

NA ~5 ________ __ 

~~---------------~ 

662 ;:.5.:;3;..;70;..._ ___ _ 

~ ~$~4~=-----

854 ,:.S.:;83::.;3;_ ___ _ 

855 

856 S3183 

Helm CO-Rom $2.15 

STO s 
549 $52 

NA $ 

See 663 above s 
78R $21• Se!:- s; '/ro.IC.. 
UnderCllaling Cal-Til• S22S 

NA $ 

STO I POW~~ PASS Soat61 P sSTD 1283 

NA s 
RW iri base brd s 
NA s 
NA s 
NA s 
96P S287 

@rty 21L"/)).\'Iloton2tF <J:300Imo 
Unuy 21 B t wrretan 21G s53Jt ss75 

2tP $339 

$ 

HIT Or rnctudod rn 856 $109 

21H/ ZIT S85/Sl60 

~~~, .. j>i~b. '¢ I.D80 



llemNo. 34 Typo: Forti Pollee Interceptor. Sedan (eontlnuod) 

FEATURE DESCRIPTION 

BIDDER MUST COMPLETE 
MFG'S CODE &lOR DESCRIPTION 

Modal Year 2016 

PRICE 

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT 

Temporary Tag 
T~es & 'Mleels 

----------------------------------- ~D~e•~'~"'------------------ .S.NIC 

~Conuol 
RJnkCirtU i<JirOilfiDj::> 

Vinyl Wrap 2·Tone Pkgs 

Window-R~ar 

~ 
Wiring KiiS 

Moun led on package !ray 

jjJ.Rool vinyl, RHJLH from and rear dl)()rs vlnyt 

112·Rool vinyl, hood vinyl, deekid vinyl 

#$-Roor vinyl, RHILH rront doors vinyl 
Roarw4ndow il'lcporollllq 
~ng for gri~ lamp, siren, and~ 

Complolo Kit 
Base l<il NO BUT: 

ViSllbiily Kil NO BUT: 

R~I'L 
OPTION DElETE 

Badge Dll4ele (PoUca lnt~rcaptor Badge Only) 
Deactivate door jam switch lor intenor lights 
Door lock CQnfotmallon nasn 

Full carpet 

Fum wheal cover 
l'!aisn suppressfon.~ 

~ 

NA $ 

s 
STD ~S,__, ___ _ 

@r Inducted in 854,855 or 858 @~S:.:;90=.'..:!.) ______ _ 

141 BYI see Pnce lost ror moro choices .=S..:.;72:_:7 ____ __ 

N/A ..:S~-----
143 .,:$~60:.;0:.._ __ _ 
670 .::S~23,;,... ____ _ 

61G)r in8~.ass. 856or 857 <f!.F:> I'Se;""''ve& uJ~\-h "'G,' 
sse·Readrtorth<lRood s3.18J -; .......... ~. L·0"1-
nE Fran I 'Mnngl<ll RECOMMENCED S 92 ~ u I"'"!-'~.,.... 
SI J RonrWinng i(if RECOMMENDED $ 115 

190 $0 

Dololo 16C S-IJ 

Delelo 13C s ·13 

Ndl1n Dase bid s 
Delete 54L $ -44 
CelolO 20P $ ·1S 

~.,;C'fc;e:;'e::'e:2;.;';:.o......,,)::...._ _________ c!Tf 2 

Other door optioru: Hidden Door lock Plwtger wilh rcJr Door Han<il~s. Operable 63B $122 

Sl40 
s~s 

Hidden Door Lock Punger with rear Door Handlu Inoperable 63P 

Trunk lid release· hanery powered. hol a! all times 628 
Front Wheel Drive P2L 

Polke Wim ~t.rness Connccror Kit for Front 7iE 
Pollee Wire Hanlcss Connc"or Kil for Rc~r (wiUJ need to m~c rear lighting solution to work) 51) 
Side Marker LED Fender lightl 96E 
Scuff Guards (Pro relive w1'11p. on frool cdg.c of holh r.car doors 59E 

Special Service Police Pad:uge (Non-Pursuit Rated): l'roru-wheel drive COlle SOIA 
Includes n :mdud features o( lhc pursuit ralcd Police flltcrccptor with the folfowing exceptions: 
2.0L 1-4 EcoBoost• 1\>I6-Spccd Automatic Transmission 
Active Grille Shuuers 
Alternator H.D. - 200 Amp 
Exhoust- QLi~si Dual w!chrome tips 
Grille (unique iron I grill~) 
N!U1\eplate D3dging- "Special S~.rvlcc Police'" 
Tires P235155RJ8 9911 A/5 BSW 
tess the rollowing: 
- Dcllcctor Pbtc. Engine Oil Cooler, Aux. Tr3n~ Oil Cooler 

NOTE: ANY OPTION NOT REQUESTED INT!!IS E:IJT}({E SID · SEE "DEALER 
INVOICE PIU€E" COLUM~ (or YOUR COST ON Til AT OPTION. IF YOU 
CHOOSE t\N OPTION R:EQUIIU!S AN0l'HER. Ol'TION WE IYltl A fin Tn ' , . 

TO THE COST. 

~~ s ('PrG~ : ... . . 

$(950) 

$95 

5120 
5218 
S48 

( ·530) l)oe,s nut im:luJc l>ri\-.:r' 
spot!ighr. Dark Car l~mp 
rcaiUre or noise 
supprr:slion bonds, bur 
doe,1 include (ullwhccl 
(0\'tJ$ , 

GREG LOFTON 

$ 25,50'-l 
i 2 

wti'\<\ ~ \ -{c.(:.l, r-,ut-~.r ----­
W4,~n~o~tt ~c~...tA..n~.J !11 5/. /2 S' 

DICK SMITH FORO INC 
COMMERCIAL SALES DEPT 
9505 E. 350 HIGHWAY 
RAYTOWN, MO 64133 
PHONE: 816-353-1495 
FAX# 816-358--4406 

Page 15 of 19 
31 



SECTION V 
B 

32 

---~- - ... ---------- ---------------



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: September 27, 2016 

COUNCIL: rgj Regular Meeting 

DIVISION: Community & Economic Development 

D Work Session D Special Session 

Ordinance Resolution [ ] Consent Item Change Order 11 ] Motion 
Agreement Discussion ( ] FYI/U pdate ~ Presentation -fl ] Both Readings 

ISSUE: 
Compass Health Network is proposing a thirty-six-unit multi-family development, with nine units set 
aside for persons with specials needs to be located at Markey Road and Westover Road. This 
organization is seeking a letter of support signed by Mayor Davis for this project. 

Representatives from Compass Health Network will be presenting an overview of the project to the City 
Council during the meeting. 

Compass Health Network is a non-profit health care organization that provides a full continuum of 
behavioral health services and support as well as primary and oral health services throughout Missouri 
and Louisiana. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Cass Pointe Apartments as proposed to be located at 501 West Markey Road, on the comer of 
Markey and Westover Roads. The property is on the northwest side of Belton in relatively close 
proximity to daily amenities and services including essential shopping, schools and health services. 
Compass Health offices are approximately four miles from the site. 

Compass Health Network is proposing a thirty-six-unit multi-family development, called Cass Pointe 
Apartments, with nine units set aside for persons with specials needs. The unit mix will include eight 
one-bedroom units, twenty-four two-bedroom units, and four three-bedrooms units. The units will be 
restricted to households earning at or below sixty percent of the Area Median Income (AMI). Property 
is currently zoned C-2 and R-3, and would require re-zoning to a R-3 PUD zoning classification. The 
project would still require full Planning Commission review and formal approval by the City Council for 
the site plan and platting. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
City Council to make the determination if there is a desire to execute a letter of support. 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Cass Pointe Apartments Development Project Information 

33 



OIV1PASS HE/\LTI-1 
-- - NETWORK e e e 

Development Information 

for 

Cass Pointe 
Apartments 

34 



Cass Pointe Apartments 
Project Development Information 

Compass Health is a non-profit health care organization that provides a full continuum 
of behavioral health services and supports as well as primary and oral health services 
throughout Missouri and Louisiana. Network partners include Pathways Community 
Health, Crider Health Center, Royal Oaks Hospital and CENLA. 

A community based organization with a history that spans over 44 years, Compass 
Health serves 45 counties in the State of Missouri through multiple office locations. 
Compass Health takes a person-centered, integrated approach to care for our customers. 
This health care model focuses on treating the whole person and is a collaboration of 
care involving the individual customer, personal providers and, when appropriate, 
family members. Our efficient, effective services are enhanced by data and technology 
to ensure customers receive evidence-based care delivered in the right way, at the right 
time, and in the right place. 

Our mission is simple: Inspire Hope. Promote Wellness. We accomplish this mission 
by enhancing the lives of individuals and communities by instilling hope, building and 
sustaining partnerships and supporting recovery. 

Compass Health is a proven leader in providing comprehensive behavioral healthcare 
services to a wide array of customers since the mid-1970s. Today, we employ over 2,200 
healthcare professionals including psychiatrists, social workers, professional counselors, 
advance practitioner nurses, primary care physicians, dentists, dental hygienists, case 
managers, housing specialists, employment specialists, and other administrative and 
support personnel. This team of dedicated professionals provides a full continuum of 
care. 

Compass Health has expanded its geographic service area and program/service 
offerings over the years, and we have the unique advantage of progressively growing in 
capacity to meet the ever increasing demand for behavioral, primary and oral health 
needs in Missouri, as well as constantly striving to make these services more accessible. 

With this application submission, Compass Health, Inc. proposes to develop 36 units of 
multi-family housing with nine (9) units set aside for persons with special needs. 
Individuals with Special Needs as defined by the Missouri Housing Development 
Commission includes persons who are: (a) physically, emotionally or mentally impaired 
or who suffer from mental illness; (b) developmentally disabled; (c) homeless, 
including survivors of domestic violence and sex trafficking; or (d) youth aging out of 
foster care. 

Compass Health, as both developer/owner and lead referral agency, will offer and 
provide the following supportive services to special needs residents of Cass Pointe 
Apartments: case management services, life skills training and education, employment 
services, behavioral healthcare services and housing service coordination. 

35 



Project Location: The project is located at 501 West Markey Road, Belton, Missou ri. 
The site is on the corner of Markey and Westover Roads. The property is on the 
northwest side of Belton in relatively close proximity to daily amenities and services 
including essential shopping, schools and health services. Compass Health offices are 
approximately four miles from the site. 

Project Rents: The proposed rents must be reasonable for the population being 
served and appropriate for the market in which the development is located. There is a 
strong need for affordable rental housing in Cass County. Existing LIHTC properties in 
Belton and Raymore are full and have long waiting lists, and ample demand exists from 
low-and moderate-income households through the market area to support the project. 
Compass Health is committed to ensuring affordability for special needs households .. 
The proposed rents at Cass Pointe Apartments create a market advantage as our 
proposed rents are below the maximum allowable UHTC rents and offer significant 
discount of 21 to 29% from the estimated market rents, thus they are very affordable. 
Special needs households who remain rent burdened by even these very affordable rents 
will benefit from Compass Health administered subsidies to ensure they pay no more 
than 30% of their income towards rent and utilities. 

Project Description: Cass Pointe Apartments will serve the community of Belton and 
the northern part of Cass County. We are proposing a 36 unit multi family 
development with nine (9) units set aside for persons with special needs. The unit mix 
will include 8 one-bedroom units, 24 two-bedroom units, and 4 three-bedroom units. 
The units will be restricted to households earning at or below 6o% of AMI. As our 
organization has provided behavioral health services to the community for manyyears, 
we have first hand knowledge of the extreme need for safe, decent, affordable housing in 
general, and we are particularly aware of the need for affordable housing with 
supportive services. In 2015, our organization served 5,195 individuals from Cass 
County with 52,943 behavioral health services delivered. 

Cass Pointe Apartments is designed to be eight single story buildings with 36 
apartments that share a series of inner courtyards. It provides a place that encourages 
interaction among neighbors and promotes a sense of neighborliness. Additionally, the 
physical accessibility of the units promotes a greater ability to live independently in the 
development for many years. A community room/ clubhouse onsite will encourage 
resident interaction and provide another place to gather. An onsite support service 
office will enable onsite case management for residents with special needs and a 
community laundry facility will facilitate the opportunity to ensure all residents of Cass 
Pointe Apartments have close, easy access to washers and dryers. An onsite leasing 
office will be included as well. 

General Market Analysis: There has been and remains a significant need for safe, 
decent, affordable, accessible and supportive housing in the Cass County area. There 
are seven (7) affordable properties with a total of 397 units in Cass County at the current 
time. Within the past two funding cycles, no properties in the primary market area have 
been awarded through the LIHTC program. There remains a strong need for affordable 

36 



MULTI-FAMILY housing, and particularly developments that have units designated for 
the SPECW. NEEDS population. Existing quality rental options for the target 
population are extremely limited and there is ample demand for affordable units from 
low-income households in the market area. Existing LIHTC properties in Cass County 
are at 100% occupancy with waiting lists. A newly leased up affordable project of 56 
units located in Raymore was fully leased upon completion. There is strong demand for 
affordable housing units in the area as evidenced by the overall capture rate of 1.5% as 
determined by our recent market study. 

Special items relating to MHDC evaluation criteria: When determining 
whether or not to proceed with developing a proposal for a LIHTC development in 
Belton/Cass County, Compass Health took into consideration a number of factors. One 
of the biggest contributing factors was that an internal survey of our staff who, for the 
most part were Community Support Specialists (direct care providers of case 
management services) emphasized the intense need for safe, decent and affordable 
housing throughout our service area. This survey indicated that of the staff responses, 
over 95% indicated there was a need for special needs housing and 94% responded they 
were aware of clients who were struggling to find housing. The following responses 
were provided by staff: 

"I am new to Compass Health ... however, I have worked for the State in Cass County 
and another community based operation and am aware of the fact that there are very 
little resources, especially in the way of housing assistance for Cass County. I also 
know that there are many who live withfriends or rotate between housing because of 
not having a stable home plan. Cass County is an area that is in dire need for any kind 
of assistance that can be offered." 

"Safe, decent affordable and supportive housing will allow our clients to lead more 
independent and responsible lives that can open the door to their happiness!" 

"Every human being has the right to feel safe and human by being able to fulfill their 
basic needs regardless of income, race or diagnosis." 

'There are some great services available, but they fill up fast. Cass (County) lacks a lot 
of the availability that there is in the City (Kansas City), and a lot of clients feel looked 
over as a whole." 

"We need housing options in Cass County!" 

'1tis very hard to find any subsidized housing ... hard to get in to. Many, many people 
are doubled up and there is no supportive housing either for persons with mental 
illness in Cass County much less low income housing in general in Belton/Raymore 
area." 

We also utilized the Winter 2016 Point in Time Count and the Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education's most recent Homeless Student Count to 
determine the number of homeless and doubled up adults and children in Cass County. 

37 



Additionally, we considered that there had been no new affordable housing development 
in the area for the past two LIHTC funding cycles. 

Describe what is "unique" about the proposal: 
Cass Pointe Apartments development brings with it new construction of additional safe, 
decent, affordable, accessible and supportive housing units. Current multi-family 
housing stock in the community is aging. A majority of the existing stock is market rate 
and, due to the location of Belton to the Kansas City metropolitan area, rents are higher 
than in some other more rural communities in the southern part of Cass County. 
Additionally, the thresholds for tenancy often times eliminate the population for which 
Cass Pointe Apartments is being developed from eligibility (inability to get utilities in 
their name, poor credit histories). We have a network of case managers and partners to 
work with residents and potential residents to assist with these obstacles in order to 
enable them to access decent, affordable housing. We also offer and will provide 
supportive services for residents with special needs for whom nine of the units are 
designated. No other existing or planned housing development that we are aware of at 
this time addresses these needs. 

38 





..... 
0 

~ c: 
-1 
:I: 

-
z 
0 
~ 

"TI"tl 
o:D 
::Dm 
or-
o-
z~ 
!!I~ 
::D:D 
C< o ..... 
::f 
0 z 

)> 
l] -

0 
Q) 
UJ 
tn 
~ 
0 -· :::::1 
r+ 
<D 
)> 
-c 
D) 

::l. 
3 
(I) 
::s 
r+ 
tn 

40 



0 
Q) - rn 
tA 

z 1J 0 
-i 
,"'0 0 o'JJ 
'Jlm -· Or-

:l o-
z~ 
cnz ,... 
:if~ q) C< o-
-f 

)> 0 
z 

~ . 'Q) 

·~ 
3 
a> 
:l 

:D r+ 
. tA - 41 



C_as~s_P_ointe_ Apartm~.nts 

I RENDERING -VIEW BETWEEN BUILDINGS I PRELIMINARY I 
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION R I 

N 

""' 



::::0 
m z 
0 
m 
::::0 -z 
Ci) 

s; 
m 
~ 
0 
0 
~ 
z 
0 
::::0 

< m 
Ci5 
0 
c 
-f 
:I: -

-
z 
0 
-4 
,"0 
o:n 
:Dm 
or o-
z~ 
C/'IZ 
-4l> 
:D:D 
C-< o-
-i 
0 
z 

l:J -

0 
Q) 
en 
'fA 

-c 
0 -· :l 
i 
~ 

. '0 
Q) 

::l. 
.3 
.CD 

. 0 
r+ 
tA 

43 



Cas~s- ~~o.inte~.Apartme"nts 

I RENDERING - VIEW UP DRIVE (NORTH) I PRELIMINARY/ 
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION R I 

'<!' 
'<!' 



FIJER~LASS COLUMN 

(i) ELEV- UNIT ENTRY (Front) 

® ElEV- Back 

~SPK~lf S~NOIU_\ YWV::~ ::,~ r HO~ZONf4l ~NVlOOIHO 

. . -~ . - ... ,_,_;-··'l,r:,o] ........ o¥ '1: ' 
1 --- - · - _ ~~~';J 1 'L!. l.!.!-J _-:-,;: 

(j) ELEV- SIDES (Similar Each) 

I BUILDINGS 1-6 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 

Ll') 

"" 

Cas.s __ Pointe Ap_a_rtm.e.nts 
I 

E I I PRELIMINARY/ 
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 



HORIZONTAL VINYL SIPIN~ VINYL SHAK£ SIPIN~ 

(il ELEV- UNIT ENTRY (Front) 

FIJ£1t~LASS COWMN 

f2' ELEV- UNIT ENTRY (Back) 

~~=~~~~.;. -=--~ 

(3) ELEV- SIDES {Similar Each) 

fsuiLDINGS 7 & 8 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS 

VElfiCAL VINYL SIPIN~ HORIZON TI-L VINYl SIPIN~ 

C.ass __ P_oi.nte Ap.artments. 
"' 

E I I PRELIMINARY/ 
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

\0 

""" 



---- -~ - -.._- ... - --.. 

' ij 
~-·• I 

' ~-~ ,v 
c. __ . ~ 

G) PROPOSED SITE PLAN 

ISITE PLAN 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 
RESIDENTIAL: 36 Multiple Single Family Unit& in 8 13uildings 
-8 One Bedroom Units 
-24 Two Bedroom Units 
-.4 Three Bedroom Units 

All units ore accessible From parking lots and are on an 
accessible route. All units hove grade level entry. 

TOTAL LOT AREA: 
LOT 1 • 208,704 sqft (4.79 acres) 

TOTAL GROSS BUILDING AREA: 29,776 aqlt 
TOTAL PAVED AREA · DRIVEWAYS: 34,200 aqft 
TOTAL PAVED AREA ·WALI<:WAYS: 15,.423 •qft 

OENSITY:JO Unlts/4.79 Acr~ts • 6.26 Units/Acre 

PARKING SPACES 
-68 Off Street Spaces 

' • ,.J,.., •Jet··t ·ltl·~ - - -:J 
SETBAGK 2 I ~· ~t~ .. \ _-,.::: "I)-~ . I . . . ---
- - --~~---e--.----4r - .- - - - -• _ _,_ ..... ~ -- - ---_ .. _- _ .... __ .. _ ?r_- ·-·- ·--~_,.,... 

( C.as_s. __ Pointe .Apartments 

I PRELIMINARY/ 
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION s I 

r­
'<1' 



Pathways Project- Basic Data As of 81.30116 

Belton, MO 

Total Land Area 

Address: 501-599 W. Markey Road 

4. 79 acres IOial 

Proiect Name: Cass Pointe 

UNIT MIX 

Total Building Area 

Number of 
R.-!IMntlal AltiiChed 
Bulldlnllf. __ _ 

TOTAL ONE 
BEDROOM 

8 

TOTAL TWO 
BEDROOM 

29,776 (GROSS AREAl 

• 

24 

813 

Number of One Bed 4 Number ol One Bed 

Number ot Two Bed o Number ot Two Bed 

Number ol Three Bed 2 Number ol Three 
Bed 

Tolal Unils 6 lbtal Units 

Code Configuration Mu~fple , Single Family Dwenrngs In a 
single story 

Construction Type Insulated slab on grade beam footings, 2 x 
6 wood frame at 24'" o.c., wood roar 
trusses. 2 hour lire separation between 
units. 

Amenities 

Range (Iron! control) Dishwashers 

Common Laundry Community Cetlter 
(Building 
Rehabbed) 

Covered front entries ADA compliant 
refrigeralors 
(Freezer lop meets 
read! 
requirements) 

Garbage Disposals 

Leasing Ollice 

Common mall 
center 

TOTAL THREE Total Unit$ 
BEDROOM 

Under cabinet Bath Exhaust Fans 
lighting lor sink 

All unlls UO & Zero step enllies 
ADA compliant 

Vinyl Plank Vonyl Slleel floors in 
Floors in au areas Bath 
except bath 

1 
48 

36 

I 
0 

4 

Oj 
! 

Kitchen Exhaust fan 
to exterior 

Common Play Area 

In unit laundry hOok 
ups 

Building Security 
(cameras) 



PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT TIMELINE 
CASS POINTE APARTMENTS 

APPLICATION SUBMITTED SEPTEMBER 

AWARDS ANNOUNCED DECEMBER 

CONSTRUCTION BEGINS AUGUST 

CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED JANUARY 

TENANTS OCCUPY FEBRUARY 

2016 

2016 

2017 

2019 

2019 

0'1 
..r 



Existing Projects 

• CHOICES, StCharles, MO (2008) 
• Crawford Commons Apartments, Cuba, MO (2014) 
• Holt Apartments, Jefferson City, MO (2015) 
• Warrensburg Apartments, Warrensburg, MO (2017) 

so 



V' 
r+ 
• 
n 
::T 
QJ n ... :%: -tD 0 "' -~ n 
~ m 

V' -· "' "' 0 
t: ... -· 



n 
~ 
DJ 

~ 
~ 
~ 

nc.. 
c n 
tr 0 
~ 3 
s 3 
-· 0 
"' ::s 
"' "' g )> 
:!. -a 

DJ .., .... 
3 
tD 
:J .... 
"' 

52 





54 



SECTION VI 
A 

55 

.. 



BILL NO. 2016-101 ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ENGAGEMENT OF TROUTT, BEEMAN AND 
COMPANY TO AUDIT THE CITY FINANCIAL RECORDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016. 

WHEREAS, the City of Belton Charter Section 3.12 requires an independent audit of all 
city accounts and a management report at least once a year in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles; and 

WHEREAS, the Federal government requires recipients of Federal grants of at least 
$750,000 in a single fiscal year to receive an OMB A-133 compliance audit. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEL TON, MISSOURI, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section L. That the engagement letter of Troutt, Beeman and Company, P.C. to conduct the 

FY2016 City audit and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non­

Profit Organizations is hereby approved. A copy of the engagement letter shall be attached and 

considered part of this ordinance. 

Section 2. That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed execute the letter on behalf of 

the City. 

READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved this 2ih day of September, 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

56 

September 27, 2016 

September 27, 2016 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BEL TON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading at a 
meeting of the City Council held on the 27'11 day of September, 2016, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2016- of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City Council 
held on the 27'h day of September , 2016, after the second reading thereof by the following vote, 
to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

57 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



'T3&co. 
TROUTT, BEEMAN & CO., P.C. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

September 6, 2016 

Mr. Jeff Davis, Mayor 
City of Belton, Missouri 
506 Main Street 
Belton, Missouri 64012 

You hav~ req~.:~ested that we audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City 
of Belton, Missouri (the City), as of March 31, 2016, and for the year then ended, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial sta~ements 
as listed in the table of contents. 

In additior:J, we will audit the entity's compliance over major federal award programs for the period 
e'nded March ~1, 2016. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this 
audit engagement by means of this letter. Our audits will be conducted with the objectives of our 
expressing an opinion on each opinion unit and an opinion ~n compliance regarding the,entity's 
major federal award programs. · · 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers 
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, and historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementarY information (R.SI) in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures 
will consist primarily of inquiries of _management regarding their methods of measurement and 
presentation, and comparing the infoimatibn for consistency with management'~ responses to our 
inquiries. We. will not express an opinion or ·provide any form of assurance on the RSI. The 
following RSt' is required by ·accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 'of 
America. This RSI will be subjected to certain limited proce.dures but will not be audited: 

Management Discussion and Analysis 
• Missouri Local Government Ef!1ployees Retirement System . 
- Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance--Actual and Budget-­

Major Funds 

1212 LOCUST 
PO BOX 160 
HARRISONVILLE, MO• 64701 
PHONE: 816·380-5500 
FAX: 816-380·2580 WEB ADDRESS: M .TBCO.NET 

13470 S.ARAPAHO, SUITE 190 
PO BOX4078 

OLATHE, KS 66063 
PHONE: 913-764-1922 

FAX: 913-764-8062 



Mr. Jeff Davis, Mayor 
City of Belton, Missouri 
September 6, 2016 
Page Two 

Supplementary Information 

Supplementary information other than RSI will accompany the City's basic financial statements as 
of _March 31, 2016. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing 
procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling the supplementary information to the underlying accounting 
and · other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards gener~;~lly accepted 
in the United States of America. We · intend to provide an .opinion on the following ~upplementary 
information in relation to the financial statements as a whole: · -

- Combining Balance Sheets of Non-Major Funds 
- Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance--Non 

Major Funds 
- Sc~edule of Expenditures by Department 
- Budgetary Comparison Schedules--Major Governmental Funds 
- Budgetary Comparison Schedules--Non-Major Funds 
- Fund D~scriptions 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Award~ 

We will subject the schedule of expenditures of federal awards to the auditing procedures applied 
in our audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling the schedule to the underlying accountjng and qther records used to 
pr~pare the financial statem.ents or to the financial statements themselves, and additional 
procedures in accordanc~ with auditing· standards generally accepted in the United State~ of 
America: ·We intend to provide an opinion on whether the schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards is presented fairly i!1 all material respects in relation to the financial statements as ':Whole. 

Unaudited Information 

Also, the document we submit to you will include the following other additional information that will 
not be subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements: 

• Statistical Information 

The statistical information will not be audited. 

59 



Mr. Jeff Davis, Mayor 
City of Belton, Missouri 
September 6, 2016 
Page Three 

' 
Data Collection Form 

Prior to the completion of our engagement, we will complete the sections of the Data Collection 
Form that are our responsibility. The form will summarize our audit findings, amounts and 
conclusions. It is management's responsibility to submit a reporting package including financial 
statements, schedule of expenditure of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings 
and corrective action plan along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. 
The financial reporting package must be text searchable, unencrypted, and unlocked. Otherwise, 
the reporting package will not be accepted by the federal audit clearinghouse. We will assist you in 
the electronic submission and certification. You may request from us copies of our report for you to 
include with the reporting package submitted to pass-through entities. 

The Data Collection Form is required to be submitted within the earlier of 30 days after receipt of 
our auditors' reports or nine months after the end of the audit period, unless specifically waived by 
a federal cognizant or oversight agency for audits. Data Collection Forms submitted untimely are 
one of the factors in assessing programs at a higher risk. 

Audit of the Financial Statements 

We will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (U.S. GAAS) the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of 
Ame:rica; the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Co.de of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance). Those st~ndards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform 
th~ audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit eviden9e 
aboyt the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessmen~ of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to error, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation, of 
assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations, grant agreements, 0r contractual 
agre.ements. An audit also includes evaluating _the appropriateness of accountin.g policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimate~ made by management, as well as 
ev~luating the ?Verall presentation of the financial statements. ' · 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of ·internal 
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even 
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS and 
Government Auditing Standards of the Comptroller General of the United States of America. 

60 



Mr. Jeff Davis, Mayor 
City of Belton, Missouri 
September 6, 2016 
Page Four 

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
eff~ctiveness of the entity's internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing 
cor:tcerning any significant deficiencies or material ~eaknesses in internal control relevant to the 
audit of the financial statements that we have identified during the audit. 

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the City's basic financial statements. 
Our report will be addressed to the gov~rning· body of the City as of March 31, 2016. We cannot 
provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it 
is necess~ry for us to modifY our opinions, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph, 
or withdraw from the engagement. ' . 

In accor.dpnce with the r~quirements of Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue a 
written report describing the scope of our testing over internal control over financial reporting and 
over compliance with laws, regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the 
results of that testing. Howe-yer, providing an opini~n on internal control and compliance over 
fin~r:tcial reporting will not be· an objective of the audit and, therefore, no such opinion will be 
expressed; . · ' · 

' . 

Audit of Major Program Compliance 

ou·r audit of City's major federal award program(s) compliance will be cond'ucted in accordance 
with the requirements of the Single Audit Act, as amended; and the Uniform Guidance, and will 
include tests of accounting records, a determination of major programs in accordance with the 
Uniform Gwidance and other procedures w~ consider necessary to enable us to express such an 
opinion on major .federal award program compliance and to render the required reports. We cannot 
provide assurance that an unmodified opinion on compliance will be expressed. Circumstances 
may. arise. in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or withdraw from the engagement. 

'! . 

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the entity has complied with applicable laws and regulations. and the 
provisions of contracts and grant agreements applicable to major federal award programs. Our 
procedures will consist of determining major federal programs and performing the applicable 
procedures described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget OMB Compliance 
Supplem~nt for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect 
on each· of the entity's major programs. The purpose of those procedures will be to express an 
opinion on the entity's compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in 
our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance. 

61 



Mr. Jeff Davis, Mayor 
City of Belton, Missouri 
September 6, 2016 
Page Five 

Also, as required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or 
detecting ~material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each of the entity's 
major federal award programs. However, our tests will be Jess in scope than would be necessary to 
render an opinion on these controls and, accordingly, no opinion wiiLbe expressed in our report. 

We will issue a report on compliance that will include an opinion or disclaimer of opinion regarding 
the entity's major federal award programs, and a report on internal controls over compliance that 
will report any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses identified; however, such report will 
not express an opinion on internal control. 

Management's Responsibilities 

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management and, when appropriate, those charged 
with governance acknowledge and understand_ that they have responsibility: 

1. F~r the preparation and fair. presentation of the financial statem~nts in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 

2. Fo~ the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair present~tion of . financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to error fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of 
assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations, grant agreements, or contractual 
agreements; 

3. For safeguarding assets; 

4. For identifying all federal awards expended during the period; including federal awards and 
funding increments received prior to December 26, 2014, and those received in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance generally received after December 26, 2014; 

5. For preparing the schedule of expenses of federal awards (incfuding notes and noncash 
assistance received) in accordance with OMS 9ircular A-133 _requirements; ' · 

6. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control over compliance; 

7. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies 'with Jaws, regulations, grants, and 
contracts applicable to its activities and its federal award programs; 

62 



Mr. Jeff Davis, Mayor 
City of Belton, Missouri 
September 6, 2016 
Page Six 

8. For following up and taking corrective action on reported audit findings from prior periods 
and preparing a summary schedule of prior audit findings; 

9. For following up and taking corrective action .on current year audit findings and preparing a 
corrective action plan for such findings; 

10. For submitting the reporting package and data collection form tp the appropriate par:ties; 

11. For making the auditor aware. of any significant vendor relationships where the vendor is 
responsible for program compliance; 

12. To provide us with: 

a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevarit to the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, 
documentation, and other matters; 

b. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of t~e 
a~~a~ · . 

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we ,determine it necessary to 
obtain. audit evidence. 

13. For adjusting the f.i11ancial statemepts to correct material misstatements and confirming to 
us in the manag~ment representation letter that the effects of any · uncorrected 
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the 
current year period(s) u,nder audit . are immaterial, both individually and in the aggr~gate, to 
the financiaf statements as a whole; and · 

14. For confirming your understanding of your respon~ibilities as defined in this letter: to us in 
your ma~agement representation letter. 

With regard to the supplementary in.fgrmation referred to above, you acknowledge and understand 
your responsibility (a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the 
applicable criteria, (b) to provide us with the appropriate written representations ·regarding 
supplementary information, (c) to include our report on the supplementary information in any 
document that contains the supplementary information and that indicates that we have reported on 
such supplementary information, and (d) to present the supplementary information With the audited 

63 



Mr. Jeff Davis, Mayor 
City of Belton, Missouri 
September 6, 2016 
Page Seven 

finaQcial statements, or if the supplementary information will not be presented with the audited 
financial statements, to make the audited financial statements readily available to the intended 
users of the supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by you of the 
supplementary information and our report thereon. 

As part of our audit process, we will request from management and, when appropriate, those 
charged with governance, written confirmation concerning representations made fo us in 
connection with the audit. 

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any 
documents or invoices selected by us for testing. 

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to ~ur 
firm, you agree to provide us with printers' proofs or masters for our review and approval before 
printing. You also agree to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval 
before it is distributed. 

Fees 

Michael E. Groszek, CPA, is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. 
His responsibilities include supervising the audit services performed as part of this engagement 
and 'signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report. He will 
also present the audit to the City Council at one publi~ meeting; 

Our ,fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of rj:!sponsibility, plus actual 
out-of-J?ocket expenses. !~voices wi.ll be rendered as work progresses and are payable upon 
presentation. We estimate that our fee for the audit will be: · 

Audit an~ preparation of Financial Statements 
Single Audit 

$37,000 
$16,000 

We will notify you immediately of a~y circumstances we encounter that could significantly affect 
this initial fee estimate. Whenever possible, we will attempt to .use .City personnel to assist in the 
preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts. This effort could reduce our time requirements 
and faciljtate the timely conclusion of the audit. 

64 



Mr. Jeff Davis, Mayor 
City of Belton, Missouri 
September 6, 2016 
Page Eight 

Other Matters 

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or 
e-mail, and you should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of 
misdirected or intercepted communications. 

The .audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Troutt, Beeman & Co., P:C. and 
co~stitutes confidential information. Ho\~Yever, we may be requested to make certain audit 
documentation available to state and federal agencies and the U.S. Government Accountability 
Office pursuant to authority given to it by law or regulation, or to peer reviewers. If requested, 
access t_o such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Troutt, Beeman & 
Co., P.C. personnel. Furthermore, upon request, ,we may provide copies of selected audit 
documentation to these agencies and regulators. The regulators and agencies may Intend, or 
decide, to distribut~ the copies of information contained t~erein to oth~rs, including oth=er 
governmental agencies. We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of 
at least five years from the date of our report. · · 

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you 01.1 financial management and 
accounting matters of a routine nature. · · · ~ · 

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved. controls 
1 " 

over, your operations. We will bring such matters 'to the attention of the appropriate level of 
management, either orally or in writing. 

At the conclusion of our audit engag,eme~t. we will communicate to those qharged with governance 
the following significant findings from the audit: 

• Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity's signi.ficant accounting practices; 
•• Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit; 
• Uncorrecteq misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any; 
• Disagreements with management, if any; 
• Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit tha~ are, in our professional judgment, 

significant and relevant to those charged with governarce regarding their oversight of the 
financial reporting process; · 

• Material,_ corrected misstatef'!lents that were ,brought to the attention of management as a 
result of _our audit procedures; 

• Representations we requested from management; 
• Management's consultations with other accountants, if any; and 

65 



Mr. Jeff Davis, Mayor 
City of Belton, Missouri 
September 6, 2016 
Page Nine 

• Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of 
correspondence, with management. 

Non-Attest Services 

As part of our- audit we will perform the non-attest services of assisting you in preparing the 
financial statements, notes to the financial statements, and the supplemental ihformation. With 
respect .to the non-attest services we perform, management is responsible for a) making all 
management decisions and performing all management functions; b) assigning a competent 
individual' to oversee the services; c) evaluating the adequacy of the services performed; d) 
evaluating and accepting responsibility for the .results of the services performed; and e) 
establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities. : 

In accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standatds, we have attached· a copy 
of our latest external peer review report of our firm for your consideration and files. . . . ' 

Pl~ase ~ign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your ackn<:?wledgment of, aF:ld 
agreement with, th~ arrangements for our. audit of ttle financial statements compliance over major 
federal award programs including our respective responsibilities. 

we appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statement auditors and look forw~rd tq wor~ing 
with yo1.( and yqur staff. · · · 

Sincerely, 
~ - .J ~~-A/ "jM;#; P~. ~- (,1:1... 

TROUTT, BEEMAN & CO., P.C~ 
Harrisonville, Missouri 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth our understanding. 

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of the City of Belton, Missouri, by: 

Title: --------------------------
Date: --------------------------

66 



SECTION VI 
B 

67 



BILL NO. 2016-102 ORDINANCE NO. 2016-

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI TO 
APPROVE THE MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH STRYKER 
CORPORATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE TO THE 
DEPARTMENT'S POWER LOAD SYSTEMS, POWE~ COTS, AND STAIR CHAIRS. 

WHEREAS, the state of Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services 
requires any EMS agency in the state that uses power load systems, power cots, and stair 
chairs to have a maintenance and service agreement in place to assure safe operations; 
and 

WHEREAS, in Fiscal Year 2015 the city council authorized the Fire Department 
to accept a Fire Act Grant to purchase and in fact purchase three (3) Stryker Power Load 
Systems at a total cost of $67 ,394.29; and 

WHEREAS, in Fiscal Year 2011 & 2015 the city council authorized the Fire 
Department to purchase three (3) Stryker Power Cots at a total cost of $38,648.28; and 

WHEREAS, in Fiscal Year 2007 the city council authorized the Fire Department 
to purchase three (3) Stryker Stair Chairs at a total cost of$11,613.75; and 

WHEREAS, this attached Maintenance and Service Agreement herein 
incorporated by release to this ordinance will allow the department to continue 
maintaining and servicing the department's power load systems , power cots, and stair 
chairs and keep the department current with state regulations; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BELTON, MISSOURI. 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby authorizes and herein attached and 
requested as exhibit "A" approves the Maintenance and Service Agreement with Stryker 
Corporation to provide maintenance and service for the three (3) power load systems, 
three (3) power cots, and three (3) stair chairs; and 

Section 2. That the Mayor is authorized to sign the Agreement on behalf of the 
City of Belton, Missouri. 

Section 3. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from the date of 
its passage, adoption, and approval by the Mayor. 

Section 4. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 

68 



Read for the first time: September 27, 2016 

Read for the second time: 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Approved this ___ day of ___ _, 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI) 
CITY OF BELTON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

Mayor, Jeff Davis 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City 
Clerk of the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for 
first reading at a meeting of the City Council held on the _ of , 2016, and 
thereafter adopted as Ordinance No. 2016-__ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the __ day of 2016, after the 
second reading thereof by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
ofthe City of Belton, Missouri 

69 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

DATE: September 22,2016 AGENDA DATE: September 27,2016 
ASSIGNED STAFF: Norman K. Larkey Sr., Fire Chief 
DEPARTMENT: Fire 
Approvals 
Engineer: D 

I IZJ Ordinance 
I D Agreement 

ISSUE/REQUEST 

Dept. Dir: 

l J Resolution 
0 Discussion 

D Attorney: D City Manager.: D 

[ ] Consent Item .I D Change Order I 0 Motion 
D FYI/Update I D Public Hearing I [ ] I 

Need to renew the Maintenance and Service Agreement with Stryker Corporation for maintenance and 
service on the department's power cots, stair chairs and power load systems on the ambulances. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION 

Approve the Maintenance and Services Agreement with Stryker Corporation for maintenance and 
service on the department's power cots, stair chairs and power load systems on the ambulances. 

BACKGROUND: (including location. programs. department affected, and process issues) 

The department has purchased three (3) Stryker Power Load systems for the three (3) medic units. 
The department has purchased three (3) Stryker Power-Power PRO XT+ Cots for the three (3) medic 
units. 
The department has purchased three (3) Stryker Stair Chairs for the three (3) medic units. 

. 
The state of Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services requires any EMS agency that uses 
power cots, stair chairs, and power load systems to have a maintenance and service agreement in place. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 

This is an on-site Comprehensive Coverage Plan. 
It is a three year agreement with payments paid annually and is in the FY17 Budget. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: 
Amount of Request/Contract: $ 7,244.10 
Amount Budgeted: $ 0 
Funding Source: General Fund/ Maintenance Agreement 010-3600-400-2015 
Additional Funds: $ 0.00 
Funding Source: N/A 
Encumbered: 
Funds Remaining: 

I TIMELINE: 

$ 0.00 
$ 25,519.26 

I START: 70 I FINISH: 



OTHER INFORMATION/UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS: 

The Power Load Systems and Power Cots were purchased by a grant in FY15. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Approve recommendation by staff. 

Action and Date: 

LIST OF REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 

Physio Control-Maintenance and Service Agreement 

71 



ProCare· 
Sales Rep Name: 

ProCare Service Rep: Kevin Thomas 

I··. I " I • • ', 1.\\11 1 

Account Number: 

Account Name 

Account Address 

City, State Zip 

Item Model 

, .. , .. I 1 .. ' '1111 f:tj 

EMS Protect: 

1094998 

Belton Fire Department 

16300 N Mullen Rd 

Belton , MO 64012 

Model Description 

I ,_: 

ProCare 
Qty Yrs 

.stryker~ 

Date: 6/9/2016 

3800 E. Centre Ave 

Portage, Ml 49009 

ID #: 160609115214 

Name: Doug McGuire 

Title: 

Phone: 

Email: 

Total 

Includes parts, labor, travel, 1 annual PM inspection, unscheduled service and product equipment checklists. Replacement parts do not include 
mattresses, batteries, and other disposable or expendable parts. 

EMS Protect+: 
Includes parts, labor, travel, 1 annual PM inspection, unscheduled service, SMRT battery replacement & product equipment checklists. Replacement 
parts do not include mattresses, and other disposable or expendable parts. 

Maintenance Inspection-Past Useful Life 
This service contract may Include products which are beyond their warranty period and tested expected service lire. Any such product Will be inspected to 
determine if the product meets the operations and maintenance manual guidelines for that particular product as of the date of inspection. Despite any 
such inspection, Stryker makes no claims or assurances as to future performance, including no express or implied warranty, for any product which was 
inspected outside of its warranty period or beyond its tested expected service life. 

ProCare Total $24,147.00 

Discount 10% 

FINAL TOTAL $21,732.30 

Start Date: 8/15/2016 

End Date: 8/14/2019 

Stryker Signature Date Customer Signature Date 

Purchase Order Number (MUST INCLUDE HARD COPY) 

Please fax signed Proposal and Purchase Order to Tom Tackabury at 269-321-3501. 
All information contained within this quotation is considered confidential and proprietary and is not subject to public disclosure. 

72 



} ... ' I ' d •1 :1 1: I I . 

Date Pa~ment lnt Paid Prin. Remaining Balance 
Starting Balance $ 21,732.30 
61112016 $ 7,244.10 $ $ 14,488.20 $ 14,488.20 
61112017 $ 7,244.10 $ $ 7,244.10 $ 7,244.10 
611/2018 $ 7,244.10 $ $ $ 

73 



Item 
No. 

Model Serial Number 

74 



This document sets forth the entire Product Service Plan Agreement ("Agreement") between Stryker Medical, a 
division of Stryker Corporation, hereinafter referred to as Stryker, and the City of Belton, by and through its Fire 
Department, hereinafter referred to as Customer. This is the entire Agreement and no other oral modifications are 
valid. This Agreement will remain in effect unless canceled or modified by either party according to the following 
terms and conditions. 

1. COVERAGE AND TERM 
The product service plan coverage, term, start date, and price of the Service Plan appear on the Service 
Agreement attached and the Service Plan Covers the equipment set forth on Exhibit A (collectively, the 
"Equipment"). 

2. EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE CHANGES 
During the term of the Agreement and upon each party's written consent, additional Equipment may be included in 
the Exhibit A. All additions are subject to the terms and conditions contained herein. Stryker shall adjust the 
charges and modify the schedule to reflect the additions. 

3. INSPECTION SCHEDULING 
Service inspections will be scheduled in advance at a mutually agreed upon time for such period of time as is 
reasonably necessary to complete the service. Equipment not made available at the specified time will be serviced 
at the next scheduled service inspection unless specific arrangements are made with Stryker. Such arrangements 
will include travel and other special charges at Stryker's then current rates. 

4. INSPECTION ACTIVITY 
On each scheduled service inspection, Stryker's Service Representative will inspect each available item of 
Equipment as required in accordance with Stryker's then current Maintenance procedures for said Equipment. If 
there is any discrepancy or questions on the number of inspections, price, or Equipment, Stryker may amend this 
Agreement after notification and consent of the Customer. 

5. SERVICE INVOICING/PAYMENT DEFAULT 
Invoices will be sent on the agreed payment method. All prices are exclusive of state and local use, sales or similar 
taxes. In states assessing upfront sales and use tax, your payments will be adjusted to include all applicable sales 
and use tax amortized over the Service Plan term using a rate that preserves for Stryker, its affiliates and /or 
assigns, the intended economic yield for the transaction described in this Agreement. All invoices issued under this 
Agreement are to be paid within forty-five (45) days of the date of the invoice. Failure to comply with Net 45 Day 
terms will constitute breach of contract and future service will only be made on a prepaid or COD basis, or until the 
previous obligation is satisfied, or both. Stryker reserves the right, with no liability to Stryker, to cancel any contract 
on the basis of payment default for any previous product or service provided by Stryker Sales Corporation or any of 
its affiliates. 

6. PRICE CHANGES 
The Service prices specified herein are those in effect as of the date of acceptance of this Agreement and will 
continue in effect throughout the term of the Service Plan. 

7. INITIAL INSPECTION 
This Agreement shall be applicable only to such Equipment as listed in Exhibit A, which has been determined by a 
Stryker's Representative to be in good operating condition upon his/her initial inspection thereof. 

75 



8. OPERATION MAINTENANCE 
Stryker's service is ancillary to and not a complete substitute for the requirements of Customer to adhere to the 
routine maintenance instructions provided by Stryker, its Equipment and operations manuals, and accompanying 
labels and/or inserts for each item of Equipment. Customer's appropriate user personnel should be entirely familiar 
with the instructions and contents of those manuals, labels and inserts and implement them accordingly. 

9. SERVICE PLAN WARRANTY AND LIMITATIONS 
During the term of the Service Plan, Stryker will maintain the Equipment in good working condition. Equipment and 
Equipment components repaired or replaced under this Service Plan continue to be warranted as described herein 
during the Service Plan term. When Equipment or component is replaced, the item provided in replacement will be 
the customer's property and the replaced item will be Stryker's property. If a refund is provided by Stryker, the 
Equipment for which the refund is provided must be returned to Stryker and will become Stryker's property. There 
are no express or implied warranties by Stryker other than the warranties hereinabove described with respect to the 
Service Plan or the Equipment covered thereunder, including without limitation, warranty of merchantability or 
fitness for a particular purpose Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Service Plan does not 
include repairs or other services made necessary by or related to, the following: (1) Abnormal wear or damage 
caused by misuse or by failure to perform normal and routine maintenance as set out in the Stryker Maintenance 
Manual or Operating Instructions. (2) Accidents (3) Catastrophe (4) Acts of God (5) Any malfunction resulting from 
faulty maintenance, improper repair, damage and/or alteration by non-Stryker authorized personnel (6) Equipment 
on which any original serial numbers or other identification marks have been removed or destroyed; or (7) 
Equipment that has been repaired with any unauthorized or non-Stryker components. In addition, in order to 
ensure safe operation of Stryker Equipment, only Stryker accessories should be used. Stryker reserves the right to 
invalidate the Service Plan and complimentary loaner programs if Equipment is used with accessories not 
manufactured by Stryker 

10. WAIVER EXCLUSIONS 
No failure to exercise, and no delay by Stryker in exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder shall operate as 
a waiver thereof. No waiver of any,breach of any provision by Stryker shall be deemed to be a waiver by Stryker of 
any preceding or succeeding breach of the same or any other provision. No extension of time by Stryker for 
performance of any obligations or other acts hereunder or under any other Agreement shall be deemed to be an 
extension of time for performances of any other obligations or any other acts by Stryker. 

11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
Stryker's liability on any claim whether in contract or otherwise, for any loss or damage arising out of, connected 
with or resulting from the repair of any product furnished hereunder shall in no event exceed the price paid for said 
repair which gives rise to the claim. In no event shall Stryker be liable for incidental, consequential or special 
damages. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall be deemed to disclaim Stryker's liability to third 
parties resulting from the sole negligence of Stryker as determined by a court of law. 

12. TERMINATION 
The Agreement may be canceled by either party by giving a thirty (30) days prior written notice of any such 
cancellation to the other party. If this Agreement is canceled during or before the expiration date of the Agreement, 
Customer will owe for the months covered up to the cancellation date of the Agreement and for any parts, labor, 
and travel charges, required to maintain Equipment, exceeding that already paid during the Agreement. 

13. FORCE MAJEURE 
Neither Party to this Agreement will be liable for any delay or failure of performance that is the result of any 
happening or event that could not reasonably have been avoided or that is otherwise beyond its control, provided 
that the Party hindered or delayed immediately notifies the other Party describing the circumstances causing delay. 

76 



Such happenings or events will include, but not be limited to, terrorism, acts of war, riots, civil disorder, rebellions, 
fire, flood, earthquake, explosion, action of the elements, acts of God, inability to obtain or shortage of material, 
equipment or transportation, governmental orders, restrictions, priorities or rationing, accidents and strikes, lockouts 
or other labor trouble or shortage. 

14. INDEMNIFICATION 
Stryker shall indemnify and hold Customer harmless from any claim, liability, loss, damage, cost or expense that 
Customer may incur by reason of or arising out of (1) any injury (including death) to any person arising from 
Stryker's providing services pursuant to this Agreement, not caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct or 
omission of Customer, or (2) any property damage caused by the gross negligence, or willful misconduct or 
omissions by Stryker or Stryker's employees agents, or contractors. The foregoing indemnification will not apply to 
any liability arising from (i) an injury due to the negligence of any person other than Stryker's employee or agent, (ii) 
the failure of any person other than Stryker's employee or agent to follow any instructions outlined in the labeling, 
manual, and/or instructions for use of a product(s), or (iii) the use of any product or part not purchased from Stryker 
or product or part that has been modified, altered or repaired by any person other than Stryker's employee or agent. 
Except as specifically provided herein, Stryker is not responsible for any losses or injuries arising from the 
selection, manufacture, installation, operation, condition, possession, or use of a Product. Subject to and without 
waiving Customer's rights of sovereign immunity, Customer agrees to hold Stryker harmless from and indemnify 
Stryker for any claims or losses or injuries arising from (i), (ii), or (iii) above arising as a result of Customer's or its 
employees', representatives' or agents' actions. 

15. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
Stryker shall maintain from insurers (with an A.M. Best rating of not less than A-) the following insurance coverages 
during the term of this Agreement: (i) commercial general liability coverage with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 
per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 general aggregate applying to bodily injury, personal injury, and property 
damage; (ii) automobile insurance with combined single limits of $1,000,000 for owned, hired, and non-owned 
vehicles; (iii) worker's compensation insurance as required by applicable law. Stryker's general liability insurance 
policy shall include Customer as an additional insured. Certificates of insurance shall be provided by Stryker prior 
to commencement of the services at any premises owned or operated by Customer. To the extent permitted by 
applicable laws and regulations, Stryker shall be permitted to meet the above requirements through a program of 
self-insurance. If we elect to self-insure, such self-insurance shall also be administered pursuant to a reasonable 
self-insurance program crafted by Stryker and reasonably accepted by Customer. 

16. WARRANTY OF NON-EXCLUSION 
Each party represents and warrants that as of the Effective Date, neither it nor any of its employees, are or have 
been excluded, terminated, suspended, or debarred from a federal or state health care program or from 
participation in any federal or state procurement or non-procurement programs. Each party further represents that 
no final adverse action by the federal or state government has occurred or is pending or threatened against the 
party, its affiliates, or, to its knowledge, against any employee, Stryker, or agent engaged to provide items or 
services under this Agreement. Each party also represents that if during the term of this Agreement it, or any of its 
employees becomes so excluded, terminated, suspended, or debarred from a federal or state health care program 
or from participation in any federal or state procurement or non-procurement programs, such will promptly notify the 
other party. Each party retains the right to terminate or modify this Agreement in the event of the other party's 
exclusion from a federal or state health care program. 

17. COMPLIANCE 
To the extent required by law the following provision applies: Customer and Stryker agree to comply with the 
Omnibus Reconciliation Act of 1980 (P.L. 96-499) and its implementing regulations (42 CFR, Part 420). To the 
extent applicable to the activities of Stryker hereunder, Stryker further specifically agrees that until the expiration of 
four (4) years after furnishing services and/or products pursuant to this Agreement, Stryker shall make available, 
upon written request of the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services, or upon request of the 
Comptroller General, or any of their duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and the books, documents and 
records of Stryker that are necessary to verify the nature and extent of the costs charged to Customer hereunder. 

77 



Stryker further agrees that if Stryker carries out any of the duties of this Agreement through a subcontract with a 
value or cost of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) or more over a twelve (12) month period, with a related 
organization, such subcontract shall contain a clause to the effect that until the expiration of four (4) years after the 
furnishing of such services pursuant to such subcontract, the related organization shall make available, upon 
written request to the Secretary, or upon request to the Comptroller General, or any of their duly authorized 
representatives the subcontract, and books and documents and records of such organization that are necessary to 
verify the nature and extent of such costs. 

18. HIPAA 
All medical information and/or data concerning specific patients (including, but not limited to, the identity of the 
patients), derived from or obtained during the course of the Agreement, shall be treated by both parties as 
confidential so as to comply with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations regarding confidentiality of 
patient records, and shall not be released, disclosed, or published to any party other than as required or permitted 
under applicable laws. Stryker is not a "business associate" of Customer, as the term "business associate" is 
defined by HIPAA (the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and 45 C.F.R. parts 142 and 
160-164, as amended). To the extent Stryker in the future becomes a business associate of Customer, the parties 
agree to negotiate to amend the Agreement as necessary to comply with HIPAA, and if an agreement cannot be 
reached the Agreement will immediately terminate. 

19. ASSIGNMENT 
Neither party may assign or transfer their rights and/or benefits under this Agreement without the prior written 
consent of the other party, except that Stryker shall have the right to assign this Agreement or any rights under or 
interests in this Agreement to any parent, subsidiary or affiliate of Stryker. All of the terms and provisions of this 
Agreement shall be binding upon, shall inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by successors and assigns of the 
parties to this Agreement. 

20. SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS 
The invalidity, in whole or in part, of any of the foregoing paragraphs, where determined to be illegal, invalid, or 
unenforceable by a court or authority of competent jurisdiction, will not affect or impair the enforceability of the 
remainder of the Agreement. 

21. GOVERNING LAW 

This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri. 

78 



. SECTION VII 
A 

79 



R2016-35 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE AND CITY MANAGER TO 
APPLY TO THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO PARTICIPATE IN 
THE LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPORT OFFICE (LESO) PROGRAM. 

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Defense (DOD) has a program to transfer 
surplus military equipment to federal and state agencies for counter-drug activities, and 

WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Public Safety (DPS) manages the program for 
the state of Missouri, and 

WHEREAS, the program was previously named the "1033 Program" in 1997, and 

WHEREAS, The City of Belton Police Department has participated in the "1033 
Program" for many years, and 

WHEREAS, in 2016 the "1033 Program" has been renamed the LESO Program 
requiring a new application. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Chief of Police and City Manager are authorized to apply with the 
Missouri Department of Public Safety to participate in the LESO Program. 

Section 2. That this resolution be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

Duly passed and approved this 27th. day of September, 2016 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

80 



STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
COUNTY OF CASS ) SS. 
CITY OF BELTON ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City 
Clerk of the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced 
at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the 2ih day of September, 2016, and adopted 
at a regular meeting of the City Council held the 2ih day of September, 2016 by the following 
vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

81 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



. ~~:. 
"" 

SECTION VII 
8 

82 



R2016-36 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO A SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, AND CBIZ BENEFITS AND 
INSURANCES SERVICES INC. 

Whereas, the Affordable Care Act (ACA) has created reporting and tax requirements on large 

employers with 50+ full-time employees. 

Whereas, CBIZ Benefits and Insurance Services Inc., developed a software program for its 

clients to help minimize the compliance risk associated with the Affordable Care Act; and 

Whereas, the City of Belton entered into a Services Agreement in 2015 with CBIZ Benefits 

and Insurance Services for CBIZ ACA CheckPoint software to help manage the requirements the 

Affordable Care Act; and 

Whereas, the City of Belton desires to approve the First Amendment to Services Agreement, 

a services agreement with CBIZ Benefits and Insurances Services, Inc., with the primary 

amendment to increase the annual rate to $2,450.00, attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That the First Amendment to the Services Agreement herein incorporated and 

attached as Exhibit A, between the City of Belton and CBIZ Benefits and Insurances Services, 

Inc., is hereby approved. 

Section 2. The Mayor is authorized and directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the 

City. 

Section 3. That this resolution shall be in full force and effect after passage and approval. 

Duly read and passed this 2ih day of September, 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City ofBelton, Missouri 

83 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
COUNTY OF CASS )SS 
CITY OF BELTON ) 

I, Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk of 
the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the 2ih day of September, 2016, and adopted at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held the 2ih day of September, 2016 by the following vote, 
to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

84 

Patricia A. Ledford, City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO SERVICES AGREEMENT is made and entered by and 
between City ofBelton, Missouri ("Employer") and CBIZ Benefits & Insurance Services, Inc. 
("CBIZ"). 

WHEREAS, the parties have entered into a certain Services Agreement effective March 24, 
2015 (the "Agreement"); and 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend the Agreement as specifically set forth below. 

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows: 

I. The parties agree that the effective date of the Agreement shall be revised to August 1 and 
the Agreement will renew for each Renewal Term on August 1 of each year hereafter. 

II. The parties agree that Section 11 of the Agreement shall be revised by inserting the 
following bold text at the beginning of the last sentence ofthat section: Subject to and without 
waiving Employer's rights of sovereign immunity, Employer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless 
CBIZ ... ". 

III. Addendum B to the Agreement shall be deleted in its entirety and the new Addendum B, 
attached hereto, shall be inserted in its place and made a part of the Agreement. 

IV. The effective date ofthis First Amendment is August 1, 2016. 

V. The parties to this First Amendment hereby agree to ratify and renew all other terms and 
conditions of the Agreement, unless specifically modified herein, and acknowledge that the Agreement 
and this First Amendment shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CBIZ and Employer have caused this First Amendment to Services 
Agreement to be executed on the date written below. 

Employer CBIZ Benefits & Insurance Services, Inc. 
City ofBelton, Missouri 

By: __________ _ By: __________ _ 

T itle: __________ _ Title: ---- ---------
Date: ___________ _ Date: _____________ _ 



ADDENDUMB 
FEE FOR SERVICES 

Employer agrees to pay CBIZ the following fees: 

Group Size Annual Base Fee 
D 0-249 $1,750 
~ 250- 1000 $2,450 
D 1001 and up $3,750 

Other Fees: 
• Electronic Filing - included 
• Additional EINs- $250 each 
• Fulfillment- $3.25 per 1095-C 

The fee for the 2016 reporting year is due upon execution of the Amendment. Thereafter, the fee for 
each Renewal Term will be due on or before August 1 of each year. CBIZ reserves the right to modify 
the fees outlined above by notifying Employer in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective 
date of any such fee modification. A modification in the fee communicated to Employer, either by US 
mail or electronically, will not require an amendment to the Agreement to be effective. Employer 
acknowledges and agrees that fees are paid in advance for each term and there will be no pro rata 
refund of any fees in the event the Agreement is terminated prior to the end of any term. 

CBIZ has been and will continue to be committed to acting in our client's best interest by providing 
services and products that meet our clients' needs as communicated to CBIZ. From time to time, 
CBIZ may participate in agreements with one or more insurance companies or third party vendors, in 
connection with the insurance related transactions, to receive additional compensation or 
consideration. These compensation arrangements are provided to CBIZ as a result of the performance 
and expertise by which products and services are provided to the client and may result in enhancing 
CBIZ's ability to access certain markets and services on behalf ofCBIZ clients. More information 
regarding these agreements and the consideration received pursuant to these agreements is available 
upon written request. 

~6 



SERVICES AGREEMENT 
This Agreement made by and between City of Belton, Mlssourl (''Employer") who 
sponsors a group employee benefits plan ("Plan") and CBfZ Benefits & Insurance 
Services, Inc. ("CBlZ"), wlto will provide for Employer one or more of the services more 
fully described herein and as Indicated below. 

WHEREAS, in Hccordance with the terms set forth below, CBIZ wltl perform the 
services d~soribed heroin in accordance with the pl'ovlsions of the Internal Revenue 
Code, as nmended ("IRC") and the Public Health Services Act, as amended ("PHS"), 
without assuming any responsibility as a plan admlnlstl'ator o•· plan sponsor under the 
PJnn, and without assuming any responslbllity for continuation or extension of coverage 
laws unless specifically agreed to elsewhere In this Agreement. 

CBIZ will perform the following services effective Marcht~~Ol5: 
CBIZ ACA CheckPoint Services (Addendum A) 

The Terms of Agreement and all applicable Addendutns are attached hel'eto, 
Bmployer and CBIZ have read the Terms of Agreement and all attached Addendums and 
agree to be bound by their tem1s. 

Employer 

City of Belton, Missouri 

By· -~ 01.\-UI~ 
Til;:-c~ ¥\ ~ ~ 
Dntc:~~/-/s-__ _ 

CBIZ Benefits & Insurance Services, Inc. 

By:~/)t~ 
Title: :eo:: Vice President 

::p { -· ; / ·~. ,.. ······ --Date: .:::> ~ -<.~._.:: 
1 
.j ···-' ·' :. 

87 

Rev/Jed21N 
fi'B 



TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

1. ~es Proyidud by CB!Z. CRIZ will perform one o.r more of lhe services ~elected by Bmploycr Rlld pmsunn( to 
the services otttllned on Addendum A, lltlnched here1o nnd nmde R part hereof, The spea!tlo scrvillcs to be performed 
ror Employer s"nll be determined by CB!Z and employer Rlld Olft)' be modified from time to lime OS agreed upon 
bclW~tctltho p11r1les. 

2. RoiR!Ionshlp ofthe Pnrtics ~ It Is understood and Agreed lhnl lhl$ Agrcemout does not on!alc 11ny omployerfcmployee, 
pRflhcr-or j9lnt venturer reratlonslllp ~tween the parties. The pnrtlcs ;lgrec lhatllie relationship bofwcon CBJZ,ond 
r!mpfoycr shalt b_c lhnt of Independent contractors. Asqn hldcpondent coniCIICtor, CBIZ shall hnvo tho rlght.to 
datermh•G the mcnns ;ind methods to uo used In aecompltshln& ~nrl providing rho .\orvlc~ to be C¢ndcred· horounder, 
including bit! not limited to ouiW11roing one or n.1ore scrylccs conlcmplntcd herein. Ti1uth Jlllrly shnll be TCSilnnslblc 
tor fttl expenses hwolvcd In the exccnllon ofnny services lu bo performed by thom horcunclcr nne! shnll also bo 
responsible fo't all fl:d~ml, slato nnd locnltnxos thnt mi\Y·bc required lobe paid by either pnrty. 1'ho pnrt.las $hnllnor 
havo any o:<pross or Implied rights. or nuthority to ns$umc or create uny obligation .or rcspCinslblllly on bohnlfof or In 
1h11 name ofthu oUter, cxeCJl_l ns mny olhcrwlso be set forth In this Asrecment. 

3, Rcguos11 ofhtfonnnthm. Empl.oyer aokuowledgos tho importance of providing complete and ncourale Information to 
ClliZ.prlor lo the ofibctlvo dnto ofnny nnd nil sctvh;C$provld<:ll hereunder. Cllll. 11-om time lo limo, will request 
certain i11for11iallon rrom IJnl)lloyor, \\'hlch i~ nccossory to enable CBIZ to ilde,pmtcly perform Its duHos horcunclcr. 
li11111loyor shnll, within liRcen ( t S) di\)'$ 'Of the moiling or hnml delivery of such rcquost, lhrnlsh CBIZ with n!l 
lnlbnnaUon reiiiiCS.tcll, Gill(., Irs oOlccrs, omplo)'cos nnd ngent~ shAll nol be linble tor llll)' drun~ges, tuxes, ln1cre.s1, 
(IOnnU!cs, or llnes Incurred by Bmployer If nil the reque-sted Information is not fi1rnished within the tlmoreriod set 
forth In this paragr)lph. 

4. Rolian'@ on. Employer Ptoylded lnformHilon. Alllnrormatlon supplied to COJZ by Employer sholl be provld1:d In 
IYrlllng ot hi such etectronlo mc<!ln as Is acceptablo to tho parties nod such hlforrnation shall be true and correct to the 
b~st orEmr.loyor's bcllcfnnd knowledge. ClliZ.mny roly on nny s_uch lnformationi\Jinlshcd by nuthorized 
Jn,llvlclunl(s) ommllloy.r.r nnd slmll hove no rosi)OIIslb!tlty lo Iuquire into lis correctness_ or accuracy. CSlZ &lutll 
Incur no liability for rclfnncc on suul1 lnrornmllon I nth~ pcrrormanee orit~ servi®s. I rlhe lnformnlfon supplied 
proves lobe incorrect, BlllpiClYCr \VIII, Jfnppllcnblo, p~)' CBIZ bnscd upon then current hourltrotos l'br thO-COS!$ of oil 
work In corrtct-~u~h hlformallon. Gmployer shnlhtso r()nsonAblo ctTorlS:to rot.ni.n duplicate copies ofh'lforma!lon or 
materh\1 sent to CBIZ and for taklnl! other r~rccnnllons.ns II deems necessary In e3sc suQh Information ·or mnrcrillls are 
lost or destroyed, re8Jir.dlcss ofc.,usc; or In cose·lnforlllatlon ropro~sslng Is needed for any reason. 

s, I~JI.I.AIIll!ltt~l~tO~P.2!1ll!illlli~·~· ~mploy~r is the Plan's tlduolory, wJ1ether named Qr otherwise, 
111111 plun ndmlnr~tmtor, nut (';1)17.. NnthluQ..:onrulned In this Agreement shall be deemed to make CB!Z a fiduciary to 
!he I' Inn. Employer Is sololy responsible lbr nlli!dmlnls.lfallvc dulles Incident to the maintenance of the 
nfbtomcnlloncd Plnn, lnolnding gc.ncral compllnnce with the IRC, PHS, Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation 
Aet of 198S, P,J.. 99-2?2 ("CODRA ")or any other (edctr\1, slate or local laws or regul~tions dlftt may have bearing on 
tltlsPinu. 

o.JIZ, Us officers, employei.IS Rl)d ngeh!S aro not Pl1111 fiduciaries and sl1all not perform nny flmollous which might, In 
tltc opinion ofCnJi!, result hT flllllllnsslllontion of COil, or ;my oflts offic.crs, employees or litCHIS ns ll ''fiduciary", 
f:mployor nokll(>\yledgcs lllnl CHIZ lin~ iJo.dlscrctlounfY. nuthorlty, control or responslbility ovor I he Plnn or over the 
ndmlnlsrrnllonMPI"nasscts; CBIZ will oxccnte roquesl~d lransocllons invol\•ing lhc l'hm only uflcr receiving the 
ft)l)lfoprlll{<rullthurlly froml3m)lloyer, nnmcd rcJ>rescntntlve(s) or othllr properly ldcnllfied tiduciury (ics). 

CBJZ., Us offi~cr$, employee~ and agents will not fllmislc nny lcgnl, lax, or accounllng Advice for which its officers, 
ctnployeos or 11genrs nr~ no! licensed to f\ rrnish, but will direcl such ques!lons either lllreclly to, or through EmJlloyer. 
l!mt•loyor bear$ rosponsib.ilily to dirc\11 such questions to Its legal counsel and accountnnl. 

From Lima to Iilii!' In lhD COUT5C Of providing the servl~CS heroulldOr, Call has 011d WUI continue IO provide Emplo)'Cr 
whh lndetJcndent tudustry·daln an~ inronuaJion for ~nlployer 111td Its-nl1111agc111ont ta materially ILIIIizo-· in mnldng 
decisions rolnced·to Hmployer's group lu:alth lnsurnncc nnd rolnted ooverngu. Etn)lloycr will be responsible for 
mnnngumonl decisions nnd R1Hollons,and tOr dosignntlng nn lnd.lvldual will? possesses sultllblc skill, knowledge, 
andlor-oxporhmoc, profurnbly wlthin senior mao'W'menl, ~~ ()\'l!rioo nny sen•lcus CBIZ mll)' provld~>. ~mploycr Is 

2 Revlsed 2114 
FB • 

88 



rcsponsibl~ for evnlunting the adequacy ond result3 of the services performed and accepting responsibility for the 
results of such services. 

6, Lhni!!llion of Llab!lh~. CBIZ's servlc~ under this Agreement shall be llmlled to the services outlined on the 
Addcudums attached hereto. Neither CBlZ, nor Its officers, employee~ 11nd agent; ~hRlJ hnve lillY liHhilfty whatso~vcr 
for the pnyment of any damages, interest, taxos, fines or penalties which arise out of or nre in connecllon with 1my acts 
or omissions of a PJnn trustee, sponsor, fiduciary, administrator or part)'-in-intcrOill to thll Plan. 

CBIZ's liability regnrding processing and recordkeeping errors shall bo limited only to substaniiRted and proven 
direct damRges and the correction of5uch errors thalnro reported to CBIZ within thirty (30) dnys ofreceipt ofsRid 
erroneous reports, record~ or Information by Employer. CBIZ sholl not be liable for losses incurred by the Plan or a 
Plan participant for indircol, spcclnl or consequential damages nrislng out of any bre~ch of this Agroumc!lt, 

7, Prior Acts or Omissl9.':!1!· CBIZ shall not be Hable for Any aots or omission~ with respect to the services provided 
hereunder, which were committed before I he date ofthls Agreement by ooolher third party provider. CBIZ shall nlso 
no! be liable for ony acts or omissions with respect to lhe services provided hereunder for the Plnn which oocur after 
this Agreement's termination, except for nels or omissi oM In connection with the trHnsfer ofrecords upon termination 
ofthis Agreement as vrovided in Section 14 of this Agreement. 

8. tncfemnificotion. Subject to the limitations stated in Secllon 6 above and notwithstanding any other provislnn to the 
contrary, eaoh party to this Agr~ement (I he "IndemnifYing PRrty") Rgrees lo indemnitY and hold harmless the other 
party (the "lndemnlfled Party") and Its officers, directors, employees, agents and affiliates from nnd pguinst any anti 
all loss, llnbllities, demands, claims, notions nnd expenses {Including, without limitation, any attorneys' reos and 
ttiXes) orlslng out of, or In connection with, any breach ofthe lndemnUylng Part)' 's r~ponsibiiWes under this 
Agreement which are found to constitute gross negligence or willful misconduct. 'rho provisions ofthls Section shall 
survive termlnRtion ofthls Agreement for a period not to exceed three (3) years from the dato oftorminalfon ofthls 
Agreement, nnd shall be binding on the parties' succe.~sors and assign~. 

9. Fees. The fees for CBIZ's services performed hereunder shall be outlined on Addendum B, attached hereto and made 
a part hereof. 

I 0. Cootlden!I11Jhv. Eacl1 pnrty agrees not tn disc los~ or use during or subsequent to termination of thl~ Agreement, HOY 

conOdentlaJ Information relating to the other party's b11sinoss unless such use Is required in the performanco ofthls 
Agreement. The parties ogree and underslnnd that conlidenllallnformatlnn is any informntion that Is treated as 
conlidcntlal by either party and/or h~s nor been made generally available to the public. Such Information shall 
include, but not be limited to, employee informntlon, client and customer lists, data, records, compuler prugrnms, 
manuals, reports, processes aud methods lhat eaoi1 party mny h11ve become privileged (o during the course of this 
Agreement. The parties ncknowledge thnt Employer mny disolose conlldentialnnd important Proteoled Health 
Information ("PHI") to CBTZ flS deflned nnder the Health l1Jsumnce Porlabllity and Accounlabllrty Act of 1996 
("HIPAA"). Execution of this Agreement Indicates each party's nccepfanceto the lerms of Addendum C, Business 
A11sociato Agreament, altnched hereto 110d made a pnct hereof. All records nnd other materials relnted in any way to 
each party's business shall be nnd remain !11e respecllve party's property during nnd after lite termination oflhls 
Agruemunt. Upon termination oflhe Agreemont, eaoh party shall prompUy roturn to the otl1er party all copies of 
materials involving contidl.\ntinl Information In the other party's possession or control. The parties fur1her ogree and 
noknowlcdge thnt they will disclose the confldcntlal information only 1o those directors, officers or employees thnt 
have un absolute need to know for the purpo~es of the Agreemenl. A copy ofCBIZ's privacy Jlract!ces regarding 
Employer'snonpubllc persouallnformation is availabla upon request. The provisions ofthls Section 10 shall survive 
the terminAtion of this Agreement, 

II. A uthorlznljon 10 Disclose Bmrloyer lnfomJatiou. Employer authorizes CBJZ to share Employer information with 
other CBIZ affiliated companlo!! for the limited purpose of providing other services for Employ"r by a CBIZ affiliMed 
company. Employer further nnthori2:es CBIZ to provide Employer information to 1lpproved third party vendors who 
are provf<llng services for Employer; however CBJZ will not dlssemlnato any lntllrmallon to ony third party unrolated 
to CSIZ wflhout Employer's written nu(horlzntion. Employer agrees to lndumnltY nnd bold harmle.~s CBJZ, its 
offi~ers, dkecton>, employee~ and ~genls agninst nny loss, liabilities, demands, claims, ncclons nnd expenses arising 
out of or In connection with CBIZ provldiog information to nny third party as authorized by Employer and provided 
for In this Section. 

3 

89 

Re1•/sed 71/tl 
FB 



12. Ownouhip ofCBIZ lntelloolual Property. CBIZ shall retain all rights, tllle to and Interest in any and alllntol!cclual 
property developed In cormcctlon whh the provision ofservices and rclntionship contomplatetl by this Agreement, 
Por purposes oftbis Agrecmenl, intellcclui\l property shall Include, bulnot be llmllcd to, computer software, source 
code and wrluen proe4$SCS nnd proccduros. 

13. ~. Any notice required or penni lied to be given under this Agreement shall be sufficient if In writing and sent by 
registered m~il, posloge propald, addre~ed liS follows: 

CBI?.; 

Empluyur; 

CBIZ Benefits & Insurance Servlc~, Inc. 
11440 Tomahawk Creek Parkwny 
Leawood, Kansas 66211 
Attn: Oeneral Counsel 

City of Belton, Mlsso11rl 
506 Main Street 
Bellon, Missouri 640 I '2 

If nny pRrty gives wrlttctl not ice of A change In nddress, notice to that party shall (hereatlor be given n! the new 
address set forth in the notice. 

14. Tcnn ~nd Tonnirtntlon. This agreement!$ effccttvc March 2, 2015, and wi\1 rcmrdnln cflect for a twelve (12) month 
period from and after tho effcclivo dale staled (the ''lnltl"t Term"). Thereafter, subject to Employer's annual 
appropriation, this Agreement sh~ll rem ow for add!tionllllwclvc ( l 'l) momh terms (ench n "Rcnewnl Term"), unlcn 
tormfnn!cd oartror by CBIZ or Bmployer wllh written noll co nhtoty (90) days prior to I he c:n-d of tho Initial Term. In 
tho.Gvenl tho:Agrcomont is renewe-d for ally Ronewal Torm(s), tho Agreement may bo lorminnled by olthcr patty with 
written notice nhflll)' (90) days prior Ill the end ofnny Jlenowal 'forrn. NotwithSlRmllng ml}ithhlgstoted herein to the 
uontrnry, ~ithor pnt1y may tcrmlnota this Agreement ~t any limo upon nn event of breach or dcf11ull by the oth~ party. 
t:Jp,on tcrminnllon, CBIZ shall havo a rcasonalllo nmount oftlrno to trnn1fer account recurds lnfonnnli<:~n In accordnnco 
wl!h the wrlncn lnstntcUon~ of Employer. Cl317. shnll be entitled to receive nll of the rcve11UO due through tho end of 
any term oflhe Agreement plus reasonable costs related to tcrmlnalion, Including without llmitalion co.~ts of 
gcncralltfg tctinlmr,Uon relnled reports und acCllun!lng. CBIZ shRII have no responsibility to release any recQrds, piAll 
dnt~. electronic files or other Information to Employer until CBIZ has received payment in full for any oomJiansarlon 
dHfl and owing to CBlZ P\ICS\Iant to tlils Scotton and Section 9 nbovc for services performed prior to termination of 
this Agreement. 

Nohvilh~tnndlng onythlng shlted to·tho C~Qntrory heroin, Employer acknowledges and agrees that this Agroement will 
only b.o In effeol for $0. long us CBIZ Is Employor's exohrslvo oonsnilnnt or broker of record for the core lines of 
covor~~gc In Employer's benefit pro8fluri. For purpOSC$.ofthls Agreement, the core lines of coverage sltall include 
medical, dental and vision. In the evcHit Employer tormlnotes CBIZ as tho broker ofrccord for any or all ofthe <:ore 
lines ofcovocego., CI31Z. roscrvGs the right co imtnedlntoly terminalo Employer's use ofCBIZ ACA Checkpoint. 
B.n'iploy<:r ncktiowl'!dgGS nnd undmtaudS"· thai CBJZ ACA Cheokpoint is not for sale as an Independent product or 
service and will not bo avallt~blc to Employer In the event CBIZ is nollltu broker of record orpdmnry ben cOts 
consuHant on Employer's beneOI plans. 

15. Amendment. The terms and provisions ofthis Agreoment ~nd th~ attached Addendums may be rnodifled or amended 
only by written Rt'Teement executed by lhe pnrties hereto. 

16. ~. No waiver ofnny broach of this Agreement shnll conslitntc o waiver ofnny other breach, whether oflho 
some or nny other terms of this Agreement, nor shall any delny or omission ofelthorparly's exercise ofanyright 
aris!ng fi'om nny default niToct or impnlr lite party's rights os to the same or fllluro default. 

I 7, Scyerabii!IJI, ln case any provision of this Agreement Is lnvnlid or uncnforceal>Jo,the validity and enforceability of 
the Agreement's remaining provisions shnllnot in any wny be afl'(!cted or lmpnircd, 

4 

90 

R~vlsed 2111 
FB 



I 8. SulicilMor mid i\;;.5iruJ1. This Agreement and nil Addendums shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon lha 
pllrll~ hereto, their $\J~essor~ and assigns, However, this Agreement shall not be assigned to nny other p11rty without 
tliO oll!or pnrt)''$ wrltton consent. 

19. Goycmjng.LQ>X· This Agn:omenl shall be governed by nnd oonstrucd under tho lnws of the Stale orMissourl, without 
regards ro: prlnclfllcs of conflicts of laws. Both pllrilc& to this Agreemollt hereby lrrovocallly submit to I he Jttrlsdlotloll 
Qflho eo uris .of the slate of Ml$Sourl (slnlc or fed oro!) ov.or 11ny dispute arising out oflhls Agreement and agre~ thRl nil 
clnimsln roSJICCt of $tech dlspule slmll be dcl.ormlncd In such oourt; 

20. Enlire A srecment. Thl$ Agreement and all altRohed Addeudum(s) contain the entire underslnndlng between thu 
parties with respect to the subject mPIIer herein 11nd supersedes any prior or contempornneo11s written or oral 
sgrcc111cntllelwccnlhum related to th~:~ subject molter hereof. There are no representations, agreements, flrrMgemonts 
or understnndlngs, ornl or wrlltcn, belween the parties relRIIng to the subject ma!ler of this AgrCH~mcnl, which arc not 
f\JIIy OXJlfCSSCd IJoroln. 

2 I. ~. The headings in this Agre~ment ere for convenience only and shall not be used to interpret or construe Its 
provisions. All pronouns !!Sed In this Agreement shall be deemed to refer to the masculine, feminine or ncuror gender 
as the cent ext rcqu ires. 

Z2. Qnr~. This Agreement rnay be executed in two or more counterpw1s, uach of which shall be deemed an original, 
but All of which together shall con sliMe one and !he snme Instrument. 

[Remalndur of page lntenllonally blank] 

5 

91 

Revlsed2/N 
FB 



ADDENDUM A 
CBIZ ACA CHECKPOINT 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The CBTZ ACA CheckPoint Dashboard tool is a clo\ld management tool that provides contim1ally upd11ted ACA 
reporting and documentation in order to minimize the compliance risk associated with the Affordable Care 
Act•s (ACA) Employer Shared Responsibility requirements. Using current employer-specific payroll 
Information, the Dashboard aids in workforce management and ongoing decision making related to the aspects 
of the ACA that most impact Employer. 

CBIZ ACA CheckPoint w!ll have the following capabilities for CBlZ clients: 

A. Phase 1: Initial upload of historical data through data dump or Data Template, then ongolng uploads to the 
Dashboard by Employer on a per pay period basis. 
I. Employer selects length of Measurement. Administrative and Stablllty Periods on the Set-Up page 

A. Uses the payroll data supplied to track employees through Measurement, Administrative and 
Stability Periods 

B. Identifies Ongoing and New Variable Hour Employees ln Measurement Periods 
C. Provides detailed reporting either through printed reports or export to Excel 
D. In the cun-ent Measurement Period, projects which employees arc trending to calcui(lted Full­

Time and Non Full-Time state for the next Stability Period 
B. Indicates which employees are calculated Full-Time in a current St~tbillty Period 
F. Gathers the infonnation for the IRS reporting for Applicable Large Employers and will create the 

forms required for IRS filing of 1094 and I 095 forms based on the category of ALE (e.g., self­
funded Insurers a1·e required to file different fo1·ms/fotmats f!'Om fully-Insured plans). 

G. Tracks Full· Time Equivalent Employees (FTEEs) in real time on a monthly basis 
H. Based upon infonnation provided by Employer, indicates the minimum salary requirement to 

meeting the Afford ability standard for health plan coverage, using the safe harbor that indicates 
that the employee-only po1tion ofthe lowest cost plan option cannot be more than 9.56% of a 
Full-Time Employee's annual sahll'y (as shown on Box 1 ofthe calendar year's W-2) and will 
add the Federal Poverty Level determination to the cun·ent functionality. 

I. Indicates which employees may not be meeting the Affordability standard based upon salary 
inro1·mation provided. 

B. Phase 2: Upload of employee health pl11n historical data via Data Template, Sllch as type of coverage 
(Employee Only, Employee+ Spouse, Employee+ Children, Family), plan enrolled In (if more than one 
plan is offered to employees)~ waivers of coverage, Hsting of who is covered, SS#, date of birth, etc. and 
then ongoing data uploads to the Dashboard by Client. 
I. This lnfonnation used to populate 1094. 1095 reporting requirements for employers 
2. Provide PDF version ofapplicabie 1094/1095 Employee and [RS submission forms for Employe!' 

distJ·ibution to employees ftnd IRS. 

92 



Disclaimer 

I. Employer Is solely responsible for the Integrity of the data provided for the CBIZ ACA CheckPoint tool 
lnithtl upload of historical data and subsequent data uploads on an ongoing basis. While CBIZ and its 
purtnc1·~ S'yn~h·e!llll, will aid In the tile set up and imp01t to the Dashboard, tile actua·J data provided 
must come from· Employer directly. The tool will only be as good as the dnta provided. 

2. While SyncS !ream wUI prepare the I 094 and I 09!i required Bmploye1· and Employee f01ms (still In draft 
fonn at the present date), It will be Employer's responsibility to check fo1· accuracy and to complete the 
filing of these forms with the IRS and distribution to employees, 

3, This tool should not be construed as Legall Financial, Tax or other professional advice. Employer 
should Rlways consult with " legal and trusted advlsot· when making declsJons regarding ACA 
compliance and l'eporting. 

4. CBrZ and its partner, SyncSiream are not liable for any taxes, penalties or related fees 1\ssociated with 
Employer Shared ResponslbJllty obligations, 

7 

93 

R11vised 2114 
FB 



ADDENDUMB 

FEE FOR SERVICES 

Employer agrees to pay CB1Z the following fees: 

Total Number of One-Time Set Up Fee Annual Base Fee Total First Year Fees 
Employees -0-249 $ 500 $ 675 $1,\75 
250-1000 ~ 

- -· $1;500 --~·-- - -- $1,045 $2]545 
100) + .._ $3,000 $1,545 $4,545 
Multiple 
Etnp Joyer/Con tro I 

il_!'OUP-_ __ 0 $75 P-Cr EIN 

The fee for the first year is due upon execution of the Agreement. Thereafter, the fee for each Renewal Term 
will be due on or before anniversary of the effective date of the agreement each year. CBIZ reserves the right to 
modify fees outlined Hbove by notifying Employe1· in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date 
ofany such fee modification. 

CBJZ has been and will continue to be committed to acting In our client's best interest by providing services 
and products that meet oUt' clients' needs as communicated to CB[Z, From time to time, CBTZ may pat1icipate 
in agreements with one or more insurance companies or thil'd party vendors, in connection with the insurance 
related transactions, to receive Additional compensatlon or consideration. These compensation all"angements are 
provided to CBIZ as a result ofthe performance and expeatlse by which products and setvices are provided to 
the cllent and may result In enhancing CB1Z's ability to access certain markets and services on uehalfofCBIZ 
clients. More information regarding these agreements and the consideration received pursuant to these 
agreements is available upon written request. 

8 

94 

RBvised 2114 
FB 



ADDENDUMC 

.I 
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT Is mnde by oud between City of Belton, Missouri Health Plan ("Covered Entity") and CB!ZDenefits & 
Insurance Servlcei, Inc. ("Buslne.~s Associate"). 

RECITALS: 

A. Business Associate provides certain services to Covered Enlfty, 1111d such business relationship mRy be governed by one or 
more separate 11greements. Such Hgreemcnt or agreements aro coUectlvefy referred to herein ps the "Agreement." 

B. To carry out !Is obligations under the Agreement, Business Assocfn.tc mny crente or receive from or on behalf of Covered 
Entity Individually ldentlnable Health Information, as such term is defined in 45 C.F.R. Pnrts 160 and 164, Subparts A atld E (tho 
"Privacy Rule"). 

C, The Prlvncy Rule and 45 C.F.R. PRrU 160 and 164, Subparts A and C ((he "Sc:curity Rule") obligate Covered Entity to enter 
into 11 contract with Business Associate to ensure that Buslne5s Associate apptOJlrlotely safeguards such information. 

0. Covered Enlity and Business Associate deslrllto moke this Agreen1ent In Prder to enable Covered 13ntlty to satisfy its 
obi igations under the Privacy Rule and Security Rulo. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and In considerntion of thll mutual promises herein contained and other good and valuRble 
consideration, the receipt and snffil.llancy of which are hereby aoknowfedgod, the parties hereto agree liS follows: 

J. 
DEFINITIONS 

I .I "Breach" sha 11 hove the sQrne meaning Qs the term "breach" In 42 U.S. C. § 17932 and 45 C.F.R. Part 164, Subpart D 
(tho "Breach Notification Rule"). 

1.2 "Data Aggregation" shall have the same meaning as the term "data aggregHt!on" in !he Prlvaoy Rule. 

1.3 "Designated Record Set" shall hRve the same meaning os the term "designated record set" in the Privacy Rule. 

1.4 "Discovery" shalf have th~ same meaning as the term "discovery" In 4S C.F.R. § 164.410(a)(2). 

I. 5 "Bicctronfc Protected Health Information" shall have the same meanlnll as the term "elootronic protected health 
informRtion" In the Security Rule. 

1.6 "H!PAA" shall rneauthc HeRI!h Insurance PortRblllty and Accountability Act or !996 !lnd regulations promulgRted 
pursuant thereto. 

1.7, "HITECH Act" shall mel!n the Health lnformatlcm Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act and 
regulations promulgated pursunot thereto, 

1.8 "Individual" shalf have the same meaning as the term "individual" in the PrlY<~CY Hule 111111 shall Include a person 
':tho qu111lfles as a personal representative iu nccordRnce with tho Prlvncy Rule. 

1.9 •pro!ect~d Health Information" shall havo the sam6 meaning as the term "protected health informntio11" in the 
Privacy Rule,limit~d to the informHiion cre11ted or received by BH$lm:ss Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity. 

1.1 0 "Req ulred by Law" shall Jmve che same meaning as the term "required by law" in I he Priv11cy Rule. 

1.11 "Secretary" shall meRn the Secretary of the United States Department of Health and Human Services ("HHS"), 

1.12 "Security Incident" shoJI have lhe snm~ meaning as the~ term "securfcy fuofdent" in the Security Rule, 

1.13 "Trllnsnclion" shall have lhe same meaning ns the term "transnclion" In 4S C.P.R. Parts 160 and 162 (the 
"Tmnsnctions Rule"). 

9 

95 



1.14 "Unsecured Protected Hcallh Information" shalt have the sQme mcanlug us the term "unsecured protected henlth 
infonnation" in the Breaell Notilic111ion R11le. 

II. 
OBkLQl\JlQ.NS ANO ACTIVITIES OF BUSTNilSS ASSOCIATS 

2.1 CsmOdcntin!!~. Business Associate agrees to not use or disclose Protected Health Information other than as 
permitted or required by this Agreement or as Rcqu ired by Law. 

2.2 snfggunrds. Business Associate agrees to uso appropriate safcguRrds and comply, where applicable, wllh the 
Security Rule with respect ro Electronic Protected Health Jnformntlon, to prevent lho ll~o or disclosure of the f'rotccted Health 
Information oth<:r llwn as provided for by this Agreemonl. 

2.3 M!l!ealion. Bu~lncss Associate agrees to mi1igate, to \he extent practicable, any harmful effeot that is known to 
Busi11ess Associare of a usc or disclosure of Pro!ec!od Health Information by Bnsl01m Associate In violation of rhe requirements of 
this Agreement. 

2.4 1\gjlortln~. Business As~ocil\te agrees to promptly report to Covered Entity any use or disclosure of Protected 
Health lnlbnnarlon nor J>rovided for by this Agreement of whlch It becomes awnrc, including any Brench of Unsecured Proleoted 
Health InfOrmation as·rcqulred by 4S C.I'.R. § 164.410 nndlor nny potential Security Incident, 

2.5 .Ageurs.ntid Subcontractors. Business AssociRte agrees to ensure, In accordance with 4S C.P.R. § 164.S02(o)(l )(II), 
that any agent$, Including wilhonr llmlttltlon subcontrncton, that create, receive, maintain or tronsmil Protected Health lnibrmatlon on 
behalf of Business AssooiBIO ogreo to r~strlollons, requirements 1tnd conditions Slrbstantlally slrnllor lo lhoso thnt npply to Business 
Associ!ilo wltiJ re.spuct to such Jnrornu\llon. 

2.6 1\CCJ!ss end Amcmlmont. Business Assoolntugreos to provide nocoss, nt lho request of Covered Entity, a11d In che 
tlrnc and mnn11Cf reasonnbly chulen:Jtod by Covered enlll}l, tu Protcctcrl Hoollh Information In a Designated Record Sui 10 Covered 
EnUty in or~er to !'llecl the requlrom<!nls under 4j C.P.R. § 16.4 . .524. Buslnes$ Associate agrees to mnke any flntondmerrt(s) to 
Protected Hcnltl\ lnfornrnlion In n Oesignntod Record s.et thnt Covered Entlly directs or ·agr~ lo pursllnntto 4S C.-P.R. ~ 16~.526 at 
lito request or Covered f!nlity, aui:l In lhe rime nnd manner reasontlbly cJos!gnRtcd by. Covered Entity. In tho ovonl on Individual 
rectucsts such .o.cooss or amendment directly from Business Assoolme, Duslnes~ Assocl~te shn!l, In Its sole discretion, either provide 
tho requested access or make the reque~tcd 11mendment or promptly forward suoh request to Covered Entity . Any deulnls of rcqucsls 
by Jndivldullls for ncccss or amendment shall bo rho responslbllll)' of Covered cull!)'. 

2. 7 rorformlng Obl!go!lom o( Covered emlty. To the oxtont that Business A3sociate is to cwy Ollt uny obligativn of 
Covered Entity under the Privacy Rule., Susinuss Associnto ngrees to comply with fhe requirements of the Privacy R1rle that npply to 
Cov~red Entity lit the performance ofsucl1 obligation. 

2;8 punks. nml Records, Busfnou, A,rocrnce asrecs to rnnke its 1mernal practices, books, and records, irrcJuc!lng policies 
anu prooct{un~und l'rofectcd. Health lnfortnRiion, retnllog to t.ho usc 11nd disclosure of ProteGted Health lnformntion Rvnllabfa lo the 
Socrotllry,. hi 1\ timo and ' mnnner design~tcd by the Sccrelllry, fur purpose$ of tlto Sc.crctar¥ dorermlnlng Covered P.nllty's 11ndfor 
Bnslne1ss A~oolato~s compllonco with the' Prlvnoy Rule. If lhc Scorclnr~· requests such nccess, Busines-s Assochth: stud! promptly 
notlty Covcrred Butlty and sh11ll cons111t nnd co.oporete with Co.vercd Ellllly concoruing tho propor response l<l such request. 
N:otwllhstiiJidlng lhc foregoing, nothing in this Section shall be dc~mcd to rcqnlro Buslnou Associate 10 woivo the Ptlorney·cllcnr, 
accountant·ollent, or oi~or lagnl prlvllogo, on~ nothing In this Section shRII lmposo upon Covered En!lly 1111)' obligation to· review 
Bu~4tess As~oolnte's pmcliccs, books ortecords. 

2.9 A&g_pJ!111i!lg. Business Assoclnto agrees to docunicnllrs disclo.sure, ofPrQto.el~d l>fcnllh lnfonnollon nnd infornmtlon 
rolnted to such dlsciOSOICS liS would bu requlrod for Covered Entity to respond to 0 request by ftll Indl9ld.Ulll ' fbr ail neco.unjlng _of 
disclosures of Protected Health lnformationlnuccordance wlth 4' C.P.R. §·16'4.528. B\jslness AssoGintc agree.' to, provide lo €overed 
f!nuty,lnn Umo and mAI\tlor rcnsunably doslgnntod by Covered Entity, information collected in accordnnco wltlfthis Section to permit 
Cov6r~d Bntlty to respond ro a request by. on lndlvidunl for nn accounlillg or dlslllosures of Protected Houlth hiformnlion In 
accordance with 45 ·c.F.R. § 164.~28. tn tho cvont on Individual requests an accounting of disclosures of Pro1ected Hellllh 
lnform~llon dlrccl!y from Buslnoss Assccfato, Buslncs! Assooinfc sh11fl promptly foTward such request to Covered Enllt)'. It shall be 
Covered l!ntlty's roJponslbi!Hy to prepare and dallvor, or Ofi\ISC to bo pr.cpared nnd clellvered, any ~uch accounting requested. 

10 

96 

Rev/sed 21!4 
FB 



2,10 Uses and Disclosure-s ReQuired Ry Lnl'l. Except to the extent prohibited by law, Business Assooiale shall 
Immediately notifY Cover~d Entlly If it receives a request for disclosure of Protected Hcnl!h Information which Business As~ociate 
believes is Required by Low. Business AssooiRte shHII proville Covered Entity with a copy of such rcquesr and shall consult And 
coopemte with Covered Entity concerning the proper response to such request. 

2,11 Bleetronlo Protected f:leal th lnformglloo. With regHrd to Protected Health Information which is Electronic Protected 
Health Information (as deftned in !he Security Rule), BuRines~ Associate .shall: (i) comply with the applicable requirements of the 
Security Rule, including Implementing admlnisrralive, physical, and technical safeguards that rwsonRbl)' And Rpproprlnte!y prc'ltcct the 
contidentlnlity, integrity nnd uvnilability of such Information; (li) in accordance with 4S C!.F.R, § J64.30B(b)(2), ensure rhat ony 
subcontractors thnt create, receive, malnlaln or transmit Efectronlc Protected Health lnformatim1 on behalfofBusincss Associate agree 
to comply wlth the nppllonbll) requirement of the Security Rule by entering into 11 contract or other arrangement that con1plles with 45 
C.P.R. § J 64.3 L4; and (Iii) report to Covered Entity any. Suc_urlty lncldonl of whlclt Business As~ocinte becomes awAre, Including any 
BreReh of Unsecured Protoolcd Hcallh Information os required by •IS C.P.R. § J64AJO. Business Associate's oblfgarions undc1' this 
Sec!lon are In add Ilion to ils other obHgnlions set forth io Sect ion 2 of: thrs Agreement. 

2.12 ~acd Transactions. To th~ extent that, under the Agrecmcn~ Business Associate conduots on bcllalf of Covered 
Entity all or part ofn Tnmsnctlon, Busine~s Assoolate shall comply with, and shall conso any of its agents or subcontractors to comply 
with, the Transacfions Rule, 

2.13 HITECH Act. Business Associate and Covered Entity agree that to the extent not Incorporated or referenced In this 
Agreoment, other rtiJIIirements 1mder th~: HITECH Aot (as well as any other requirements m1der HlPAA) that apply to busine~~ 
nssocln!e.q ;md that are required to be incorp<Jmted by reference in n business associate agreement are Incorporated h\lo this Agreement 
as if sot forth in this Agreement In their entirety nnd are effective 11s of the applicable dote for each such requirement on which HHS 
will require business Hssociates to comply with such requirement, Business Associate shall comply with the obligations of a business 
associate as pres\lrlbed by HIPAA and the HITECH Act commencing on such appH~blo date of each snch requirement, 

Ill. 
PERMITTED USES AND DISCLOSURE-S OF 

PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION BY BUSINESS ASSOCJAT8 

3. I Use or Dlsolosnre to Provide Scrvjccs Under J!JJL.Agrcemen!. B11cept as otherwise limited In !his Agreement, 
Business Associate rnay use or di$olose Pwtectetl Ho11lth Informntion to parform functions, ootlvlties, or services for, or on beh11lf of, 
Covered Entity as specified in the Agreement, provided that such use or dlsc!o$ure would not violate the Privncy Rule ff done by 
Covered P.ntlty. 

3.2 Use or Plsclosure for Business Assoclare's Maoogemen! nnd AdmlnJstrnUon. Except as otherwise Umltcd in this 
Agreement, Business Associate may u~e Protected Health Information for Its proper management and ntltnlnlstrntlon or to carry out its 
legal responsi!Jlll!les. Except 119 otherwise limited In this Agnrement, Business Associnto may disclose Protected Health Information 
for i£s proper man11gement and adm!nlstrarlon, provided that .~uch disclosures are Required By Law, or Busln~'s Associate obtains 
rensonable nssurnnces from the person to whom the Information Is disclosed thai It will remain confidential and used or ft1rther 
disclosed only as Required By Law or for the purpose for which It was disclosed to tho person, and the person noUtles lhe Business 
Afisoc!ate of any instanc!ls of which It Is aware In whioh the confidentiality of the Information has been breached. 

3.3 Uso or Dlsc!osnr~ to Provide D!!tll Asgregn!!on Services. Bxcapt as othenvisollmlted in thl,q Agreement, Business 
Associate may uso Protected Health Information to provide Data Aggregation services to Covered Entity As permitted by 42 C.P.R.§ 
I 64,504(e)(2)(l)(B), 

3.4 Dll·ldontfftcR!Ion of ProteoJcd f(onllb Informq!lon. Business Assooh\IO may de-identifY ony and nll Protected Health 
Information provided lhnl de·fdanllli_collon eont'Orrns to lito requirements of I he Privacy Rule. The parties ncknowfcdgo and agree 
such de-idenllflecl cfJIIn Is ltOf $UbjCO.t lo tho terms Qf lhls Aareomenl. 

3.5 Violations of ~. Business Associate may use Protected He~tllh lnformntion to report violations of JAW to 
appropriate Federal and Stale authorities, consistent with 4~ C.P.R. § 164,5020)(1). To the cxten! permiUed by law, Business 
Associate shall promptly notlf; Covered Entity in tho event that Business As$oclate makes such a report, 

3.6 Minimum Necessary Uses, plsclo§uros nnd Reguesl~ . Subject to the exceptions descri~d In 45 C.F.R. 
§164.502(b)(2), Business Assoclatornust make reasonable efibrts to limit Protected Health Information to the minimum nec~:mry to 

II 

97 

Revised 2114 
FB 



accomplish th~ Intended purpose of a us~. disclosure or request otherwise perml11ed by this Agreement, as required by the Privacy 
Rule. 

IV. 
RESPONSIBILJT!ES Of COVERED ENTITY 

4.1 Notlce·ofPrlyqcy Practice.~. Covered Entity shall notifY Business Assoolnteofauy llmitation(s) in the nulice of 
privacy prnetlo<~s ofl;overed !!ntlty in Rccordancc with 4S C.I'.R. § 16~.520, to the extclllthot such limitation may 11f!ect Business 
Assoolalo's uso-or disclosure otrrorected Heidlh lnformallon. Covered Bnlity represents oud wnrmnls that ics notice of privacy 
practices c<lmpllos with applioablo roqulrcmcnts o(lhe Pclvtcy Rulo and/or Sctil.rlty Ru_lc. 

4.2 Chango or Revocntlon ofPem•lsslon. Covered Rutity shall nolll}r Business Assooi11te ofony changes in, or 
rcvocntlon of, p·crmlssion by 1111 IndividuAl to usc or disclose Protected Heallll fnformatlon, to the extent that such changes may affect 
Business Assoclnlo'911SC ordisalosuro: ofP-rot«l~d Health Information. 

4,3 Rntr[c(lpn!I'OJ\ Usq or Qls~Josmo, Covered Bntlly sh111l notifY Duslnoss Associate of any restrlc\lon to the usc or 
disclosure ofPro_tceted' Hcnlth hilbrmR!Ion lhnl Covered Bnlltx hnngrccd to In accordance with 45 C.P.R.§ l64.522,to the cxtcn1 
I hal such restricllun mny Rffedl 0\ISlncss A~socla"lc's \ISO or disclosure of P.rolccled Health Information. 

4,4 ~rmjss!ple RcQUeslq. Covered Entity shart not request Uuslnoss Associate to llSe or disclose Protected Ht:Kith 
Information In any manner tha\ would not be permissible under 11Jis Agre~mcnl. 

v. 
'rBRM AND TERMINATION 

S.l ThJ:m. "f'ho tcm1 of this Agreement sllnll be eO'ec!lvo ns of the c/rito first written above Rnd shall expire when a !I or 
the l'rotected.Henllh lnformntion received from ~vcrcd Entity, or creAted, mnlrllalned or received by Bns!ncss Associate on IJchnlf of 
Covered Entity, thai Bu!lness Msoalnt15 s1UI mnlnt;~ins In MY form is desrro)'ed or roturncd to Covered Entity, or, If it Is infeasible to 
return or destroy Protected Hlllllth lnlbrmatlQn, lltotectiol)s a·ro extended to such Information, h) n(;e·ordanc!l with the lermlna\lon 
provisions ln,Sootiou S.J.of.thls Agreentcl\\, 

S.2 ThQ!l!notion. Upon Covered Bntlty'31mowlcdgo of n n•n:lcrlnl breach oflhis Agreement by Business A~sociate, 
Covered Bntlty nln:y undertake ony of tho following: {I) provide on opporllmity for BI!Slnoss A~o.Qiatc lo·ourc the brel'lch subjeotto the 
right of;~overed Entity fo lenni nato, wilhuul pen~l!y, this Agreement and the Agreement lfflushlGSS Associate does not cure the 
brenvh or end tho vlolntlon wllbin thirty (3.0), dti,YS ofreeclvlng notice of such breAch ()r violation from Covered Hntlty; or {I i) if 
Covered Bntlty reasonably dctcrmlnos that nolth!lr termination nor cure are feasible, Covered Eotlly llliiY report the violallon 1o the 
Secretary. 

S.3 Rllturu or llo,~toilllruLnC!'rolct:Jial Hcnl!h ln!9romUon lJ(IPI! Tc@lnntl~>ll. 
(ii) · Bl<.c~pt II! provided In (b) below, upon termination for any reason of this Agrllement, Business Associate 

3hall return or destcoy ull Protcct~d Ho!lllh Information, lnolud!ng such Information In tho possession of subcontractors or agents of 
Buslnoss 1\ssoolnto. I311slnoss.t\ssociaie shall rctoln M copies ortha Protected Health lnCormalion, 

(b) In tho oven! Business- Assocfato dclcrmlno.s that returning or destroying such Protected Health Information 
Is l.nfanslble, BusinQSlt AssociatoshRII provide to Covtrcd En!lry uotlnctltion oflhe condlllons thalnmke return or destruction 
infeRslble. Busln~ As.soclntc-!!bllll thcu·cxtond the protections oCihis Agreement to such Protected Heoilh lnfor111ation and limit 
Rtrth~:r usos and dlsolosuros of'.~nch Protected JiMith lnforination to !hose purposes that mak() the Mum or destruction infeasible, for 
so long os· Business 1\~socll\le malntoins such Protected He.11lh lnforml\llon. 

(c) J1or purposes ofthis Section 5.3, "infeasible" Includes but is not limited to clrcmnslances in which 1\n'ther 
use or disclosure of Protected Hcnlth Ill formation is or may be Required by Law or otherwise necessary for Business Associate's 
proper management and administration. 

VI, 
MODfF'.ICA'[JQNS 1'0 COMPLY WITH STANDARD~ 

In tlte event that additlonnl stund!ITds nro promulgated under HIPAA or any oKisllng $tnndords nro am~11ded, Including wllhouc 
limilntion the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, nndfor tho HJTECH Act, the portlcs ngreeto enter Into 11 nnlllmlly IICOoptnble 
Qmendment to thls Agreement to cnablo the pRrliesto satisfY their obllgatiO!lS undor·such additional or-.amoodcd stnndard(s). 

12 

98 

Rev/sed 2114 
1'8 



VII. 
MJSCELLANBOUS 

7.1 Regulatory Reforencas. A reference in this Agreement toR $ectlonlnthe Prlv~cy Rule, the Secudty Rule or Rny 
other standard promulgated under HIPAA or tne HITBCH Act means the section as In effect or as nmendcd, 

7.2 ~.Any provision of this Agreement which by its termlllmposos l!ll obliga!lon after termination oflhls 
Agreement shoJI survive the tcrminlllion af this Al!reemcnland shutl continue to be binding on the panics. 

7.3 4ninnctive Relief. Rusiness Associate underslnn<.ls nnd 11cknowledges that any usc·ar dlsclo.suro ofPro(e\:tcd HenUh 
Information in vlnl111ion of this Agreement will cl\use Co vored En!Hy lrrcp;irablo harm, the llntOIIIll ofwl•i<~h may bo dlfficltlltll 
nscc1tnln, nnd thcrorore a~rce..Hhnl Ct1vorcd Bnllly shnll 1111\'G rho rl~hlto nrtply ron court ur~~mtpo!OIIl.lnrlsclh:rlon fur spcclnc 
Jlttlbrmnncu nndlor nn nrllor rcst.rnlnlng nml·cnjuinlng ony. su~h ll•rlhur U$0 or cllsclo~urc nncl ror such uthorn:llof:~~ Covered ~nrlty 
shnll dc;cm npproprlnre. $uuh rll;hl orCov~rud !!miry I~ to bo 111 nllilhiM In the rcmcdlo~ olltc:rwi~\' ;wullnblc tn C:•worclll.!nllly ntlow 
or In lliJUIIy. Busll•oss As~ootnto ~-~JlrO~sly \vnlvcs the derou~c lhnt n rom~dy In dnnlll~;os will be nclcctnnle nmt further wulvos nuy 
rcctlllromo•ll In nn ncHon for SJlcclllc pcr-formAnoo cir h\lnncll!ln for lhQ postlna c•fn boucl by Covered linrity. 

M J!ll.\mll~on: Jin!lru 6~\.D,IIIIlii!IIUCII(. Th\1 hundlngs orscctlon:;lutltls Aurcomllnl oro fur Nlbri!IICC Ollly 
1111d shnll.nnl ntrecrtho rllcnnli •A ol'lhls Agrcomcrll. 1\ny nmblgully in this Agrcumo,rll shnll bll rc.~olved ru penni I Covered 1\nlhy nml 
Busin0$s Ass<X:Intc tu cumply with HIP A/\ nndl<lf tha 1 ' 11'1'13~: 1-1 A Ill. Wllh n:~,,c~r to t11e suhjcctnulltt•r ofthl:t 1\grcumvnt. rhJs. 
;\gr<!Ulll~fll Sllllllr~odc.~ ullr~rc:\'lous ~omrncls hy nnd llctwccn the pnrtlcs nnd, Ingot her wllh 1111: 1\urcomcuJ, ~.:un~tllnlc$lhc em Ire 
ugr<~Cmcnt but ween life pnrli~s. In rhu U\'llllllllllllljlfol'lslon of this ;\grccmont conlliats wl!h lljmWi~itlll tlf lhc Agroomcut, rhe· 
pm\'i~Jon of I hilt Ayr<:<:monl shnll~:nurwl: Jtrovicled. howovcr, lhnl 10 iho O"Xh.ml thnt uny pro\'lsion within tho Agn:cmont Imposes nt11rc 
slrilll,\11111 rccJulrumunt~ th1111 Chill r~·crufrcd In rho Aurc:l.'rm:nr. clu1 parllu~ 11urcu w ndhcr(l ttl tho llmll~ oflhu. Agn:.lmunl. (·)tli~rwlsc, this 
i\llrcumcnt·shnll hu cousrnt~d under, om! In u~eordnncl.' whh,lhe terms or the Agrccruunr. This ~~ttruom~·nllnuy be nlll~ndclf nnly h>: 
\YTiiiWlll{lfCCIIllUIII ~CIWI::CII lhC pMf~s. 

7.$ ~tlrcl Pn[!y Ugnyflcjmic.~. Nothing express or Implied in this Agreement is intended to confer, nor shall 
tlllylhlng herein cnnfhr, upon ony p.:owu other rhan the parties and ll•o respectl\'ll successors Rnd assigns of the p11rties nny rights, 
remedies, obllgutluns. or il:tbilitlcs whulsnuvor. 

1.(• ll2.1.1WlLI'crmS. II is oxprossly ot:fl:lld lhnllllC Busln,•ss AssucllllO f~ nnlndot~ll(llllll <;C!IIItnclor, nul nn Cll!JIIoyec or 
n~tcur, ql'thu C11vurotl r.tulty. This '~tvc:omcut sh••ll be go vented by ond consrrnu~l'ln nccordnncc 1\'lth lhll lnw~ oftlhf Store. Of Missotlti. 
w!lhunl n::g~rcl 111 cunOicr~ nf' fnw flrfn~:lplo~. Tho purlics hereby lrrovocnbly submllto the jurlsdlcllonur thll futh:rnl ur srntc co11rts In 
rUe Stnt<.l'of-Missl1llri <wor nny dlsrtnlu or proccccllnu nrl5!np. nntl)r this Aurccmunt nmlugr.:o llmt nil clnhn.s in JI!SJltect nf strch·dlSJIUIO 
ctr JlfoiCe~tiJnu. sh;tll hu honrd 111111 clolctnJin~d In s11ch C\lllrt .. "fh~ pnrtlcs ro rhls i\grcllmcnl ho(Ohy lrrl.lvnc;,,bly \\'lilvc, ro !he lllllcYI 
c!<IO.lll rormlucd ~y OJIJIIIeublc luw, nny ubjuullcufwltfeh I hoy niny hhvc Ill I he vpnuc of lillY, ~uch df:ttliiiC hrtiU"I\1 Ill such Ollllrt or 1111)' 
dofonso ofhlllOllvcniillil lbrum J\tr 1h11 mnliuuitAnco nfsucll dlspulu. Unluss .olhurwlsu prohfbilctl !1y h1w or L1Jll•llc6hlo prof05sjomtl 
~tnucrard dlt~h or"lh~ Jllll'llus lrrevcwnbly, voluntnrllr nnd knll\~h•uly wnlvus ils right tu n Jury rrlal of nny a·Jnhn or cmtsv oru~tluu bn$cd 
upon or nrlslug 0111 t)l"lhb 11gr~onwur ur nny d~:nllnas holwllcu rhc parties hori!C() rlllntlng to rho suhJcct mnllur ltorcof. Tho scope of this 
wnlvor i~ intomlad to bo llll·cncunlpn~slny·. II hL~o:hufQs nny nnd ·all dispute~ I lint limy ho"lllocl lnllll)' courtnmllhtll rclnt~: tothll subjccl 
111nllor of this ngrccmonl, lnuludlng, hut not limited to, contrnct o;ln!m~. fort clnhm, lmm~h of dilly olnhns mrcl all olh~r e<~mnmn lnw 
~1111 ~lnlJIII\r)''CIAims. It n!so. hrcllulcs nny and nil· sltch elnims lbntmny be broughf ngnlnsl CDIZ, !no. or nny of !Is s.ullsldlnrles nnd any 
oflhck r~peotivo porsonnol,.cnrtent or fonnor. 

1..1 Llml!n!lon till Pnmnaoi. Dusin~s Assoclnto t)ml its ,rur~nncl $hnll nol bo Jln\ilo lo tho Cov.oco<l Jinlfly fvr On)( 
chilms, llnblllrlo.~, en me$ a( n~tion, ~~~sc.~ dnmagos (who! her comJiousntory, onnscqucnUnl, spc!:inl, htdlrc~t •. luc!dontnl, punitive, 
exomplaF).', or ornuy tllhor lyp·o or •i·nrur!l), cosfs.nnd uxjrenslls (lm;fudlug_, bttl noll!mll~d 1~ n11t,rnoy.1·' tees) In nny wny·nrl$ln11 oul or 
tills 1\"groomentln nny nruouni WaRier lhnn tho lotlilllmomll ur the fees pnld by the Covorcd Hmity ru UusJhos~ As$uolnto inrhc 1\\'olva 
(l2) montf1 pcrl"od lnimedlntely prc~edlng the /ilcldcnt giving tis~ to the such o(Aims, oxc:cpl to tho'oxtent llnally nn.djudlcinlly 
dutcrmhicd r.o bRvo been tho rosult ofb·nd lbilh, gross ncgllgenco, or inronllonal or willfUl misconduct of Business Associate. 

13 

99 

Re1•fser121 14 
FB 



SECTION XI 
A 

100 



Form 8038-GC 
(Rev, January 2012) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Information Return for Small Tax-Exempt 
Governmental Bond Issues, Leases, and Installment Sales 

.,. Under Internal Revenue Code section 149(e) 
OMB No, 1545-0720 

Caution: If the issue of the issue Is $100,000 or more, use Form 8038-G. 

Issue price of obllgation(s) (see instructions) 

Issue date (single issue) or calendar date (consolidated) . Enter date in mm/dd/yyyy format (for 
example, 01/01/2009) (see instructions)..,.. 04101/2016 

9 Amount of the reported obllgatlon(s) on line 8a that is: 

a For leases for vehicles 

b For leases for office equipment . 

c For leases for real property . 

d For leases for other (see instructions) . 

e For bank loans for vehicles . 

f For bank loans for office equipment . 

g For bank loans for real property. 

h For bank loans for other (see instructions) 

Used to refund prior issue(s) 

j Representing a loan from the proceeds of another tax-exempt obligation (for example, bond bank) 

k Other . 

10 
11 
12 
13 

If the issuer has designated any issue under section 265(b)(3)(B)(i)(lll) (small issuer exception), check this box • ..,.. 

If the issuer has elected to pay a penalty In lieu of arbitrage rebate, check this box (see instructions) . • . ..,.. 0 
Vendor's or bank's name: ~-~~~l_e~l-~_:;_s.~! Man~£!'!'.!.~!~ !!1.~ : ........ 1 .... ---- -~--------- ·-- -··- · --·--·------ -- --- ··-·--·-· ..... .. ...... .. 
Vendor's or ·a k's .em lti> er iden lffcati n numb· r: 3 6 • oC 5 :4 6 3 4 6 

Signature 
and 

Vndllf ponallles of perJUl'f. I declare that I have examined I his return and accompanying seh6d;t.us and statements. and to the oesl of my knowledge nnd boner, IIley are 
true. correct. and complete. I fut1/ler declare lhatl consent lo lhe IRS's disclosure of the lssw~1·s return illlormation, as necessary lo process this return, 10 lha personls) 
lhetl have aulhorlzed above. 

Consent 

Paid 
Preparer~A~Ia~n~W~oo~l~ev~o~r----------------~~~~~~~------------~~~~~4C~--~~~~~~~-­
Use0nly ~R~tt~m~·s~n=am~e~•~G~i~lm~or~e~&~B~e~II~P~-~c~· ------------------------------------~~~~~----~43~-~t6~1~1~7~38~---

Fi rm'saddress "' 2405 Grand Boulevard 816·221-1000 

General Instructions 
Section references are to the Internal Revenue 
Code unless otherwise noted. 

What's New 
The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for 
information about the Form 8036 series and 
Its Instructions, at www.lrs.gov/form8038. 
Information about any future developments 
affecting the Form 6036 series (such as 
legislation enacted after we release it) will be 
posted on that page. 

Purpose of Form 
Form 8038-GC is used by the issuers of tax­
exempt governmental obligations to provide 
the IRS with lhe Information required by 
section 149(e) and to monitor the 
requirements of sections 141 through 1 SO. 

Who Must File 
Issuers of tax-exempt governmental 
obligations with Issue prices of less than 
$100,000 must file Form 6036-GC. 

Issuers of a tax-exempt governmental 
obligation with an issue price of $100,000 or 
more must file Form 6036-G, Information 
Return for Tax-Exempt Governmental 
Obligations. 

Filing a separate return for a single issue. 
Issuers have the option to file a separate 
Form 6038-GC for any tax-exempt 
governmental obligation with an issue price 
of less than $100,000. 

An issuer of a tax-exempt bond used to 
finance construction expenditures must file a 
separate Form 6038-GC for each Issue to give 
notice to the IRS that an election was made to 

Cat. No. 641 088 

101 

pay a penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate (see 
the line 11 instructions). 

Filing a consolidated return for multiple 
issues. For all tax-exempt governmental 
obligations with issue prices of less than 
$100,000 that are not reported on a separate 
Form 6036-GC, an issuer must tile a 
consolidated information return Including all 
such issues issued within the calendar year. 

Thus, an issuer may file a separate Form 
8038-GC for each of a number of small issues 
and report the remainder of small issues 
issued during the calendar year on one 
consolidated Form 8036-GC. However, if the 
issue is a construction issue, a separate Form 
8038-GC must be filed to give the IRS notice 
of the election to pay a penalty in lieu of 
arbitrage rebate. 

Form 8038-GC (Rev. 1-2012) 




	I. CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER

	IV.	CONSENT AGENDA

	A.	Motion approving the minutes of the September 13, 2016, City Council regular meeting and the September 20, 2016, City Council special meeting.

	Paperwork 

	B.	Motion approving the purchase of a 2017 Harley Davidson Road King motorcycle from Gail’s Harley Davidson in the amount of $16,3559.90 for the police department.

	Paperwork �

	C.	Motion approving the purchase of two 2017 Ford Police Interceptor sedans for $25,564 each and two 2015 Ford Police Interceptor Utility Vehicles for $27,909 each from Dick Smith Ford for the police department.

	Paperwork 


	V.	PERSONAL APPEARANCES

	B.	Presentation by Compass Health Network – Cass Pointe Apartments

	Paperwork 


	VI.	ORDINANCES

	A. Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-101:    AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ENGAGEMENT OF TROUTT, BEEMAN AND COMPANY TO AUDIT THE CITY FINANCIAL RECORDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016. 
	Paperwork 


	B.	Motion approving both readings of Bill No. 2016-102:
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI TO APPROVE THE MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH STRYKER CORPORATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE TO THE DEPARTMENT’S POWER LOAD SYSTEMS, POWER COTS, AND STAIR CHAIRS. 

	Paperwork 


	VII.	RESOLUTIONS

	A.	Motion approving Resolution 2016-35:
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE AND CITY MANAGER TO APPLY TO THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPORT OFFICE (LESO) PROGRAM.

	Paperwork 


	B.	Motion approving Resolution 2016-36:
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO A SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELTON, MISSOURI, AND CBIZ BENEFITS AND INSURANCES SERVICE, INC.

	Paperwork 


	XI.	MOTIONS

	A.	Motion authorizing the Mayor to sign IRS Form 8038-GC to report the lease purchase of two 2016 Ford trucks by the Park Board in the amount of $64,346 (2016 Ford F-350 and 2016 Ford F-250), dated 4/1/2016.

	Paperwork 


	XIII.	Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to the preparation, including any discussions or work product, on behalf of a public governmental body or its representative for negotiations with employee groups, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.9; and leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.2 and that the record be closed.

	XIV.	ADJOURN




